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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION
l. Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed 1o collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Reguiatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms

Il. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Cammission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q {18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: hitp://www.ferc.qov/docs-filing/forms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

{c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not

applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.}

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e} The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circurnstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are

reported.
“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such

tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, "Annual Report to Stockholders,” and "CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission's website at http://www.ferc.qgov/help/how-to.asp.

(9) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http://iwww.ferc.gov/docs-filing/forms/form-1/form-1.pdf and
http.//www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/forms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule;
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a) FERC Ferm 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

i Enter in whole numbers (doltars or MWH) oniy, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts

I Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "Nong"” where it truly and completely states the fact.

Iv. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VIi. below).

VI Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

VIIL. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous periodfyear, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self* means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
canditions. "Paint-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. “Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in 2 footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

03 - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups"” for service provided in prior

reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
I.  Commission Authorization (Comm, Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Il. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

{3} ‘Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

{4) 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation,

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof,

(7) ‘'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power; ......

{11) "project’ means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘resources of any region to
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special® reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309, The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field...”

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005). 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

Ameren Transmission Company of Hlinois End of 2016/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

Hi

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

1801 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

David Loesch Director, Corp Fin Reporting
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103
08 Telephone of Contact Person,including] 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X] An Original (2) [J A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)

(314) 554-4432 .

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

I have examined this repart and to the best of my knowledge, infarmation, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this repart, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signatur: 04 Date Signed
S. Mark Brawley 8 )L{_J (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title
Vice President and Controller S. Mark Brawley 4 a7

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Depariment of the United States any
faise, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)ls Re %n IS i Rﬁxte Bf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
L . R Urigina o, Ua, ¥1, 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of Iilinois 2) A Resubmission Y Endof ___ <" -7

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column {(c} the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No Page No.
(a} (b) {)
1| General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 None
4 | Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
S | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 { Noles to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep. Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Malerials 202-203 Not applicable
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 None
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 None
22 | Materials and Supplies 227 None
23 | Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab} Not applicable
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 None
25| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 None
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231 None
27 | Other Reguiatory Assels 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30| Capital Stock 250-231
31| Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capital Stock Expense 254 None
33 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Nel Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 None
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Name of Respondent mrs Re oArl IS it (DNalnte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
o L n Lngina 0, La, Yr End of 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @ A Resubmission ! no o - =
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column {c) the terms "none,
cerlain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

"

" “not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriale, where no information or amounts have been reported for
not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No Page No
(a) (b) (c)

37 | Other Deferred Credils 269 None
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amaortization Property 272-273 None
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 None
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues {Account 457 1) 302 Not applicable
44 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304 Not applicable
45| Sales for Resale 310-311 Not applicable
46 | Electric Cperation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327 Not applicable
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 33 Not applicable
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 Not applicable
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 None
§5| Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56| Common U:iliiy Plant and Expenses 356 None
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Seitlement Statements 397 Not applicable
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398 Not applicable
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 4003 Not applicable
61 | Electric Energy Account 40 Not applicable
62 [ Monthly Peaks and Output 401 Not applicable
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403 Not applicable
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 Not applicable
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 Not applicable
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 Not applicable
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Ameren Transmission Company of llinois 2)

Name of Respondent This Repori |s:

(N An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Period ﬁepoﬂ
End of 2016/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,

" "not applicable," ar "NA," as appropriale, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line | Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
{a) (b) {c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424425

69 | Substations 426-427

70| Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71| Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[] Two copies will be submitted

No annual report to stockholders is prepared
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Ameren Transmission Company of llinois (17 X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission ¥, End of 2016104

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept

Martin J. Lyeons, Jr.
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
1901 Chouteau Avenue
St. Louis, MO 63103

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated in Illinois as Ameren Illinois Transmission Company on March 2, 2006. Legal name changed to
Ameran Transmission Company of Illinois on November 10, 2010.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not applicable.

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Transmigsion service in Illinois.
Transmission service in Missouri.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1} O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2 X No
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report Is:
(1) XI AnOriginal
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

fi

Year/Period of Report

End of 2016/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combinalion of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, stale name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control 1o the main parent company or organization. |f control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Ameren Corporation, a public utility holding company under PUCHA 2005, owns all the outstanding common stock of the Respondent.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 1062




This page left blank intentionally



Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report Is:
{1 |ﬁAn Qriginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

{1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Cine Tile
o. (@)

Name of Officer
(b)

Sala
for Yergr
(c)

Chairman and President

Maureen A. Borkowski

425,000

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Martin J. Lyons, Jr.

640,000

Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Gregory L. Nelson

479,000

Senior Vice President

Shawn E. Schukar

294,800

Olo|l~Ndm|lal || =

Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief Accounting

Bruce A. Steinke

357,000

gy
(=]

Officer

—_
-t

-y
N

Vice President and Controller

S. Mark Brawley

242,000

Py
L& ]

g
+

Vice President

Kendali D. Coyne

266,100

-
(4]

-t
[«>]

Vice President and Treasurer

Ryan J. Martin

240,000

=
e}

-
(=]

Vice President and Deputy General Counsel

James A. Sabule

279,800

—
[i=]

[
Q

Vice President and Chief Procurement Officer

Dennis W. Weisenbom

283,800

[ ]
s

N
nN

Senior Vice President (end 3/1/16)

Daniel F. Cole

74,000

3]
w

[
£

[ (%)
(413

N
(<]

N
-~

N
=]

[\
(=}

[n)
[=}

[#]
ey

(4]
L)%

(5]
(5]

W
=y

[
(4]

[ ]
[+

(]
b

a3
[=-]

[A)
(]

-
o

E-
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[
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2) — A Resubmission I 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 Column: b
This footnote applies to all officers on this page:

Officer's salary is paid by Ameren Services Company, with costs shared among Ameren Corporation subsidiaries

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent mis Re; on Ics> el ‘I:.)n;alle Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
o e n Origina o, Da, Yr, 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois 2) |:| A Resubmission /1 Endof __ VIS
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any fime during the year. Include in column {a), abbreviated

litles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of Ihe Executive Commitiee by a iriple asterisk and the Chairman of Ihe Execulive Committee by a double asterisk

Cine Name (and Titie) of Director
No. {a)

Principal El.i(sg{less Address

Maureen A. Borkowski, Chm & Pres

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103

Mark C. Lindgren

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103

Martin J. Lyons, Jr., EVP & CFO

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 653103

Gregory L. Nelson, SVP,GC, & S

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103

Shawn E. Schukar, SVP

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103

-] -
—<|lOoOjlw|@| D] N| =

Dennis W, Weisenborn, VP & CPO

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103
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Daniel F. Cole, SVP (end 3/1/16)

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103
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Name of Respondent Th(i?)Re ortAs:o e ggte Bf R$;J)Dﬂ Year/Period of Report
L . n Original o, Da, YT
Ameren Transmission Campany of lllinois @) A Resubmission iy End of 2016/Q4
INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
Does the respondent have formula rates? m Yes
] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i . Docket No}

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate

Line
No- | FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
1| Attachment O
2| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fourth Revised Vof No. 1 ER11-2104
3| MISO FERC Electric Tanff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER11-3704-000
4| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-297-000
5| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-578-000
6| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-749
7| MISO FERC Electric Tanff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-1667-000
8| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No, 1 ER13-307-000
9| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER13-674-000
10| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER13-674-002
11| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER13-1547-000
12| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER13-1827-000
13| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER13-2356-000
14| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER13-2379-000
15| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER14-102-000
16| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER14-421-000 and -001
17| MISO - FERC Electric Tanff ER14-260-000
18| MISO - FERC Electric Tanff ER14-649-000
18| MISO - FERC Electric Tanff ER13-2379-003
20| MISO - FERC Electric Tarniff ER15-310-000
21| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-142-000
22| MISQ - FERC Electric Tanff ER15-277-000
23| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-358-000
24| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-862-000
25| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER13-2379-004
26| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-1067-000
27 | MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-1210-000
28| MISQ - FERC Electric Tanff ER15-1490-000
23| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-1067-001
30| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-2338-000 and -001
31| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-314-000
32| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-1210-001
33| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-2364-000
34| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-16-000
35| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-187-000
36| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-197-001 and -002
37| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-1322-000
38| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-1333-000
39| Attachment GG
40| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER11-3279-000
41| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-334-000
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Name of Respondent

Thi? Report Is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

An Original Mo, Da, Y
Ameren Transmission Company of lllingis :2; AnR(z;IEtl)r:':ission ( Iy, 0 End of 2016/Q4
INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES {continued)
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
Does the respondent have formula rates? (X Yes
[7] Neo

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i e. Docket No)
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate,

Line
NO. | FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
1| MISO FERG Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-480-000
2| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No 1 ER12-749
3{ MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER10-1997-001
4| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER13-674-000
5| MISQ - FERC Electric Tarniff ER13-2358-000
6| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER14-261-000
7| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER14-421-000
B[ MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-123-000
9| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER11-3279-001
10| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-1313-000
11| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-1534-000
12| Attachment MM
13| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-312-000
14| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No, 1 ER12-450-000
15| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-480-000
16| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-480-002
17 | MISO FERC Electric Taniff Fifth Revised Vol No 1 ER12-480-003
18| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-715-000
19| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No_ 1 ER12-749
20| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER12-715-002
21| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER10-1997-001
22| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No, 1 ER13-263-001
23| MISO FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER13-674-000
24| MISQ FERC Electric Tariff Fifth Revised Vol No. 1 ER13-1189-000
25| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER13-1169-001
26| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER13-2468-000
27 | MISQ - FERC Electric Tariff ER12-480-006
28| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER14-421-000
29| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER14-261-000
30| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-123-000
31| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER12-480-007
32| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-1689-000
33| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER15-2364-000
34| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-18-000
35| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-392-000
36| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-1534-000
37| MISO - FERC Electric Tariff ER16-2417-000
38
39
40
41

FERC FORM NO. 1 {NEW. 12-08)

Page 106.1




This page left blank intentionally



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2) — A Resubmission i 2016/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 106 Line No.:2 Column: a
The following footnote applies to all lines on Pages 106 and 106.1:

Midcontinent [ndependent System Operator. Inc. (MISO)
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of Hlinois

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}

(Z)D A Resubmission I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent) m Yas

filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[ Ne

2. if yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's el.ibrary website

Docurnent
Line Date
No. | Accession No. | \ Filed Date | Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

ER15-1301-000

MISO FERC Electric Tariff

20160314-5236, 03/14/2016|ER16-1167-000

MISO FERC Electric Tariff

20170315-5218| 03/15/2017| ER17-1255-000

MISO FERC Electric Tariff

See footnole
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Name of Respondent This Reportis; Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1)} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois {2) _ A Resubmission I 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 1067 LineNo.:1 Column:a

Accession no: 20150316-3253, 20150406-3145

Schedule Page: 1061 LineNo.:1 Column: b

Document Date/Filed Date: 03/16:2015, 04/06/2015

Schedule Page: 1061 LineNo.:1 Column: d

I'his Informational Filing included the 20135 projection and the 2013 true-up calculations.
Schedule Page: 1061 LineNo.: 2 Column: d

This Informational Filing included the 2016 projection and the 2014 true-up calculations,
Schedule Page: 1061 LineNo.:3 Column: d

This Informational Filing included the 2017 projection and the 2013 true-up calculations.
Schedule Page: 1061 Line No.: 4 Column: a

This footnote applies to all rows on this page:

Per the Formula Rate Protocols in Dockets EL12-35 and ER13-2379 that were effective January 1, 2014 for the June 1, 2014 annual
updates, by March 15 of each year, ATXI shall submit to FERC an Informational Filing of its projected net revenue requirement for
the Rate Year, including its Annual True-Up and True-Up Adjustment. The 2016 true-up based on the 2016 FERC Form | information
will be part of the 2018 projection and both will be included in the Informational Filing to be made by March 135, 2018.
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report Is:
g An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

r7

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

amounls reported in the Form 1.

Form 1

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate” {or billing} was derived if different from the reported amount in the
3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items

impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4, Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No. | Page No(s). Schedule

Column

Line No

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year/Period of Report

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (1) [X An Originat 0 Endof  2016/Q4
(2) |:| A Resubmission —

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matlers indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operaling unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions retating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effeclive dates, lengths of lerms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. Slate name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduclion of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximale annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contracl or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of shori-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendmenits.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any imporiant wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending al the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year,

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer
direclor, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting lruslee, associaled company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a malerial inlerest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, direclors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratic lo be less than 30 percent, and the
exlent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any o regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio,

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois {2) _ A Resubmission 1 2016/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued}

Not applicable

2. None

3. None

4. None

5. On May 28, 2016,the respondent placed in service a new 345 KV subsiation (Fargo Substation). in Peoria County, lllinois,
On September |, 2016. the respondent placed in service a new 345 KV substation (Rising Substation). in Champaign County,
Ninois.

On October 5, 2016, the respondent placed in service a new 345 KV substation {Pana Substation), in Christian County, illinois.
On October 11, 2016, the respondent placed in service a new 345 KV substation (Faraday Substation), in Macon County, Illinois.
On October 19, 2016, the respondent placed in service a new 345 KV substation (Herleman Substation), in Adams County,
[llinois.

On October 18, 2016, the respondent placed in service a new 345 KV substation (Maywood Substation), in Marion County,
inois.

On October 25, 2016, the respondent placed in service a new 345 KV substation (Meredosia Substation), in Morgan County,
Ilinois.

On September 1, 2016, the respondent placed in service 24.2 miles of 345 KV transmission line joining the Sidney and Rising
Substations.

On October 11, 2016, the respondent placed in service 32.4 miles of 345 KV transmission line joining the Faraday and Pana
Substations.

On October 19, 2016, the respondent placed in service 14.7 miles of 345 KV transmission line joining the Herleman and
Maywood Substations.

On October 25, 2016, the respondent placed in service 46.57 miles of 345 KV transmission line joining the Meredosia and
tlerleman Substations.

None of these projects resulted in the addition of new customers.

6. The respondent had a $151.6 million net increase in short-term borrowing during the year ended December 31, 2016. Short-term
debt, consisting entirely of intercompany money pool borrowings, totaled $187.7 million as of December 31, 2016. FERC
authority granted in Docket No. ES13-31-000. Money pool authority granted in lllinois Commerce Commission Docket No.
14-0764.

7. None

8. None

9. See Note 2 - Rate and Regulatory Matters in the “Notes to Financial Statements.”

10. None

I

. {Reserved)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinols {2) _ A Resubmission /! 2016/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

12. Not applicable
13. Effective January 1. 2016. Ryan J. Martin elected Vice President and Treasurer.

Effective March 1. 2016, Daniel F. Cole relinquished his position as Senior Vice President and director upon retirement,

14. Not applicabie
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (1) (X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission 11 End of 2016/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (&) (c) {d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 718,415,640 124,332,778
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 442,282,056 633,203,608
4 TOTAL Ulility Ptant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3} 1,160,687.696 757,536,386
5 |(Less)Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. {108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 11,827,981 6,424,348
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 1,148,869,715] 751,112,038
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv. Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 o
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) o 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 1,148,869,715 751,112,038
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments {116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS it 1
18 | Nonutility Property {(121) 457,074 457,074
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 55,609 39,507
20 {Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
22 | (For Cost of Account 1231, See Foolnote Page 224, line 42) E]
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 1]
24 | Other Investmenis (124) 0 0
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund {126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federai {127} 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 0 0
29 | Special Funds {Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 401,465 417,567
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS K T Fbes 21, w4 £ ey
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130} 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 129,071 107,126
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
37 | Working Fund {135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 0 0
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 7,810,421 4,632,971
42 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 0 0
43 | Notes Receivable from Assoctated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 6,324,925 14,346,940
45 | Fuel Stock {151) 227 0 0
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Preducts (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Malerials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 0 0
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials_and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157} 202-203/227 0 0
52 |Allowances {158.1 and 158.2) 228.229 0 0
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Name of Respandent

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report 1s:
(1) [X] An Original

(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
I End of <2016/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSjContinued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref, End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) {b) (c) {d)

53 | (Less) Nencurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) Y 0
56 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepaymenls (165) 378,829 359,598
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 8,500
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173} 0 0
62 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assels (174) 0 0
63 | Derivative Instrument Assels {175) 0 a
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assels (175) 0 0
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 |(Less} Long-Term Podion of Derivative Instrument Assels - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assels {Lines 34 through 66) 14,643,246 19,455,535
68 DEFERRED DEBITS ST

69 |[Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 1,172,926 586,520
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets {182 3) 232 7,319,216 9,813,951
73 | Prelim Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 51,196 25,401
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 -0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) Y 0
76 | Clearing Accounts {184) 0 0
77 | Tempaorary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 4,659,425 4,321,775
79 | Def Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. {(187) 0 0
80 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 |Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 10,080 11,760
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 57,383,297 4,842 674
B3 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Cosls (191) 0 0
B4 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83} 70,596,140 19,602,081
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 1,234,510,566 790,587,221
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Name of Respondent This Report is;
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (1} [x} An Original
(2} [ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{mo, da, yr)
/1 end of 2016/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year
- Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12431
{a) (b) {© (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 1,000 1,000
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed {202, 205) 0 0
5 | Stock Liabifity for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
<] Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 362,158,406 285,338,651
B Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 v}
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214} 254b 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 2151, 216) 118-119 114,769,682 58,093,266
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 [(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a}b} 0 0
16 | Total Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15) 476,929,088 343,432,017
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
19 |{Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 350,000,000 290,000,000
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 |{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Termn Debt-Debit (226) 0 0
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 350,000,000, 290,000,000
25 [ OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages {228.2) 0 0
29 | Accumulated Provisicn for Pensions and Benefits (228 3) 0 0
30 | Accumulated Misceilaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 16,640,543 14,758,000
32 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 [Long-Tenn Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 ]
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 0 V]
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 16,640,543 14,758,000
36 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 0 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 46,662,854 62,116,872
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 187,700,000 36,100,000
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies {234) 7,618,150 3,722,210
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 0 0
42 | Taxes Accrued (236} 262-263 31,800 543,064
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 0 0
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of Ilinois (1} [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) ] A Resubmission i end of ____ 2016/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Line | Cument Year Prior Year
No Ref End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) {d)
46 | Matured interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241} 0 -115,927
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242} 5,927,733 151,197
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current {243} 0 4}
{ 50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 _0_
51 | (Less) Long-Term Porion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
'_52 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245} 0 0

53 |{Less}Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 247 940,537 102,517 416
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 0 0
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 0 0
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0 0
61 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debl (257) 0 0
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel Amort (281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred income Taxes-Other Property (282) 142,246,622 35,800,762
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 753,776 4,078,126
65 | Total Defeired Credits (lines 56 through 64} 143,000,398 39,678,888
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 1.234,510,566 790,587,221
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Name of Respondent '(I;r;is Re %rt Ich - I(Zﬁle Bf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
o L n Lrgina 0, Da, YT, 2016/04
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @ A Resubmission 1 End of T
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column {c) equals the total of adding the dala in column {g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.
2. Enter in column {e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column {f} the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
3. Report in column (9) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amcunts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year guarter,
4. Report in colurtn (h} the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j} the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in coiumn (i}
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.
Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns {e) and (f)
&. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (¢} and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
Line Total Total Cument 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarer/Year Quarer/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) {d) fe) U]
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME ;
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 1270207300 73406,230| |
3| Operaling Expenses ¥ | P
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320.323 10,729,741 11,060,372
5| Maintenance Expenses (402} 320323 368,525 34,902
6 | Depreciation Expense {403) 336-337 4,501,053 1,339,275
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8| Amort. & Dept. of Utiity Plant {404-405) 336-337 885,700 582,185
8| Amort. of Utiity Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337
10| Amont, Property Losses, Unrecov Planl and Regulatory Study Cosls (407)
11| Amori. of Conversion Expenses {407}
12 |Regulatory Debils (407.3) 4,185,272 2,935,669
13 | (Less) Regulalofy Credits {407 4)
14 { Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 1,197,732 286,533
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 -16,112,476 -550,294
16 - Other {409.1) 262-263 3,158,679 -2,264,648
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272277 197,242,766 46,560,932
18 | {Less) Provision for Defemred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 147,140,558 23,611,380
19 | Investment Tax Credit Ad;. - Net {411.4) 266
201 (l.ess) Gains from Disp. of Uiility Plant (411.6)
21| Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant {411.7)
22| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense {411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses {Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 590164%4 36,373,346
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25} Cany to Pg117 line 27 68,004,296 37,032,884
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Name of Respondent ;I’1h)is Re th lé;) - ?Nalle Iojf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Report
o o n Origina o, La, ¥r 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of liiinois @ L—._l A Resubmission Iy End of

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Centinued)

9. Use page 122 for important noles regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rale proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility’s customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnole if the previous year's/quarter’s figures are different from that reperted in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

this schedule,

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year lo Date | Cumenl YearioDale | Previous Year to Date | Line
{in dollars) {in dollars) (in dollars} (in dollars) {in dollars) {in dollars} No.

(@) {h} {i) {) (k) {1
1
127,020,730 | 73,406,230 | ! | | 2
| 3
10,729,741 11,060,372 4
368,525 34,902 5
4,501,053 1,339,275 6
7
885,700 582,185 8
g
10
11
4,185,272 2,935,669 12
13
1,197,732 286,533 14
-16,112,476 -550,294 15
3,158,679 -2,264,848 16
197,242,766 46,560,932 17
147,140,558 23,611,380 18
19
20
21
22
23
24
59,016,434 36,373,346 25
68,004,296 37,032,884 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year/Period of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of lllingis :;; :nR(:;'Lglll:;si'ssion (I\;It:. Ba. Y0 End of 2016/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Cument 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref) Quarterly Only Quarterty Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No4th Quarler No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e) U]
27 | Net Utility Operating Income {Camied forward from page 114) 68,004,296 37.032,884
28| Other Income and Deductions i
29 | Other Income LG A e L e e
30| Nonutilty Operating Income HRe s o T
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobhing and Contract Work (415}
32 |(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 12,000 12,000
34 | (Less} Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 16,102 17,271
35| Nonoperating Rental income (418}
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
37 | Interest and Dividend Income {419) 30,189 47615
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 128,458
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income {421} N 17
40 [ Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40} 154,576 42,361
42| Other Income Deduetions 7 ;
43| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 10,318
44 | Miscellaneous Amorlization (425)
45| Donations (426.1) 8 25
46| Life Insurance (426.2)
47| Penallies {426.3)
48| Exp. for Cerain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426 .4) 92,830 62,983
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 33,310 -109,758
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 126,208 -36,432
51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions B T =5 e
52 ) Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {408.2) 262-263
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -32,316 25,996
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -7.757 5,240
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 224, 272277
56 | {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.2) 234, 272-277
&7 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Gredits (420)
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 40,073 32,236
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 63,441 46,557
&1/ Interest Charges B T R o T ]
62| Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 190,989 66,040
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 1,680 1,680
65 | {Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credil (429}
66| {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit {428.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc, Companies (430) 10,225,007 5,585,618
68| Other Interest Expense (431) 1,013,137 5,024
69| {Less) Aflowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construgtion-Gr. (432) 34,492 2,383
70 | Net Interest Charges {Total of dines 62 thru 63) 11,386,321 5,655,979
71 | Income Before Extraordinary tems (Total of iines 27, 60 and 70) 56,676,416 3,423,462
72 | Extraordinary ltems i SRRl B
73 | Extracrdinary Income (434)
74 | (Less} Extraordinary Deductions {435)
75| Net Extraordinary items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (fine 75 less line 76)
78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 56,676,416 31,423,462
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 117




This page left blank intentionally



Name of Respondent ;I;I';is Re| grt 18 _— ggte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
o o n Original o, Da, ¥Yr 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois @) A Resubmission /1 Endof == = -

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated refained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistribuled subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive}. Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments 1o Retained Earnings, reflecling adjustmenis to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to slockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line
No.

ltem
(a)

Contra Primary
Account Affected

(b)

Current
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance

{c)

Previous
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance

(d)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance-Beginning of Period

58,093,266 |

26,669,804

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

i~ Dih|bjw|r]—=

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

Balance Transferred from Income {Account 433 less Account 418.1)

1,423,462

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

56,676,416

£V 0

A T

5 r

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

23

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

29

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Accl. 437)

30

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438}

3

32

33

34

35

36

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)

37

Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

38

Balance - End of Period {Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37)

114,769,682

58,093,266

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
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Name of Respondent ar;is Re on Ics) o _thle gf§$p)oﬂ Year/Period of Report
. o n Origina o, Da, ¥r 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lilinois 2) A Resubmission 1 Endof __ <~ 2~

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436

- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments lo Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is 1o be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as wel! as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any noles appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Previous
Cuarter/Year QuarterfYear
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item lAccount Affected Balance
No. (a) {b) (d}
39
40
41
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) 1
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort, Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215 1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)
48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1} 114,769,682 58,093,266
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 1 B = ]

"| Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly e AT i
49| Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)

Page 119



Name of Respondent 1;his Re oArt IS nal Cﬁnte Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
: n Origina o, Da, Yr
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois :2; [:l AR es?llamission ( ‘{7 ) End of 2016/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1) Codes to be used (a} Net Proceeds or Payments,(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (¢} Include commercial paper; and {d) Idenlify separately such items as
investments, fixed assels, intangibles, etc.
{2) Information about noncash invesling and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements Aiso provide a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operaling Activilies - Other Include gains and lesses pertaining fo operating activities only Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reporied
in those aclivities Show in the Nates 1o the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes pard
{4) Investing Aclivities: Include at Other {line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconcilialion of assets acquired wilh [abilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General instruclion 20, instead provide a reconciation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description {See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) (L)) (c
1 |[Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities [
2 [Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 56,676,416 31,423,462
3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: I
4 'Depreciation and Depletion 5,386,753 1,921,460
5 |Amonrtization of Debt Issue Costs 152,669 67,720
6 |Other noncash adjustments 16,102 17,271
7
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 50,102,208 22,949 552
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment {Net)
10 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -3.132,523 -14,128,022
11 |Net {Increase) Decrease in inventory
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 |Net Increase (Decrease)} in Payables and Accrued Expenses 9,557,373 -289,371
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assels 2,579,524 -2,643,190
15 |Net Increase {Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 [(L.ess) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 128,458
17 |{Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 |Other (provide. deta Is in footnote):
18 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Assets -382,276 945,673
20 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 7,659,080 10,693,238
21 3
22 {Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 128,526,868 50,947,793
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -416,275,741 -375,399,944
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Commoaon Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -128,458
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -416,147,283 -375,389,944
35 — BN (175 TR -
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets {d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
3B

w
w0

investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

E-3
(=]

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

E-N
ry

Disposition of Investments in {and Advances to)

P
%]

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

B
[#]

£

Purchase of Investment Securities {a)

b
[&)]

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent mis Re| %ﬂ Ics) inal El)\i“e 8! Rsp)ort ‘Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina 0, Da, ¥r 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2) A Resubmission i Endof _  <UTorl4
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used (a) Net Proceeds or Paymenis,(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) ldentify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, elc

(2} Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalenis at End of Period" wilh refated amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other’ Include gains and losses peraining 1o operaling activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capilaiized) and income taxes paid

(4) Invesling Aclivities Include at Other (fline 31) net cash oulflow to acquire olher companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized wilh the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) SRR Previous Year lo Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) (©)

46 [Loans Made or Purchased

47 |Collections on Loans

48

49 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 |Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 |Net {Increase)} Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 |Other {provide details in footnote):

54

55

56 |Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Investing Activities RS R R | =Rl e

57 |Total of lines 34 thru 55} -416,147 283 -375,399,94

58 T S i) AN,

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities: —Fﬁl'—'-: N I 1 T 'J ,,

60 |Proceeds from Issuance of: g et == h Tl

61 |Long-Term Deht (b}

62 |Preferred Slock

63 |Common Stock

64 |Other {provide details in footnote):
65 |Capital Contnbution from Parent 76,819,755 189,312.411
66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt {c) -
67 |Other (provide details in footnote):

-

68 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies (a) 211,600,000 135,600,000
69
70 |Cash Provided by Qutside Sources {Total 61 thru 69) 288,419,755 324,912,411
7

72 |Payments for Retirement of:

73 |Long-term Debt {b)

74 |Preferred Stock

75 |Common Stock

76 |Other {provide details in footnote):
77 |Debt Issuance Costs <777,395 -456,000
78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 |Dividends on Common Stock

82 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities E&Tﬂ?}ﬁﬁf}ﬂ e =
B3 kTo!a! of lines 70 thru 81) 287,642 360 324,456 411
84

B85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ﬁ.ﬂr R R e -]?!_f._-{'ﬂ[i-'j’*imﬁiﬂ]rﬁﬁ‘i TR 18]
B6 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83} 21,945 4.260
&7 LI N | T e e
88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 107,126 102,3661
89 L— = --Z : ‘ llr A e |f g m-i
90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 129,071 107,126
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (1) [X] An Original /) End of 2016/Q4
(2) ] A Resubmission _

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplaled. giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizalions respecting classification of amounts as plant |
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamorlized Loss on Reacquired Debl, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are nol used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings reslrictions and stale the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as lo make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substanlially duplicale the disclosures contained in the mast recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term conlracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE I — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Nature of Operations

Ameren Transmission Company of Ilinois (ATXI) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ameren Corporation (Ameren) formed to
construct and operate electric transmission assets. In December 2010, ATX] received approval from Midcontinent Independent System
Operator, Inc. (MISO) to become a transmission owner. In January 2011, ATXI received Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) approval for rate recovery of the transmission line it constructed and placed in service in 2010. Currently, ATXI is developing
MISO Multi-Value Projects, including the lllineis Rivers, Spoon River. and Mark Twain projects.

Accounting policies for regulated operations are in accordance with those prescribed by the regulatory avthorities having
jurisdiction, principally the FERC and the lllinois Commerce Commission (ICC). The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA) and
accounting releases, which require certain differences from accounting principtes generally accepted in the United States (GAAP).

The rates that ATX]I is allowed to charge for its electric transmission services significantly influence its results of operations, its
financial position, and its liquidity. The electric utility industry is highly regulated. The electric transmission rates charged to
customers are determined by the FERC. Decisions made by the FERC regarding rates are largely outside of ATXI’s control. These
decisions could have a material effect on ATXI's results of operations, its financial position, and its liquidity. The FERC regulates
ATXI's cost-based rates for transmission of energy in interstate commerce and various other matters. The ICC regulates non-rate
utility matters for ATXI. ATXI does not have retail distribution customers; therefore, the ICC does not have authority to regulate its
rates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and temporary investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or
less.

Property and Plant

The cost of additions to and betterments of units of property and plant is capitalized. The cost includes labor, materials, applicable
taxes, and overheads. Maintenance expenditures and the renewal of items not considered units of property are expensed as incurred.
When units of depreciable property are retired, the original costs, less salvage value, are charged to accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided over the estimated lives of the various classes of depreciable property by applying composite rates on a
straight-line basis to the cost basis of such property. The provision for depreciation for ATXI in 2016 and 2015 ranged from 1% to 2%
of the average depreciable cost.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

ATXI capitalizes the allowance for funds used during construction, or the cost of borrowed funds and the cost of equity funds
{preferred and common stockholders’ equity} applicable to rate-regulated construction expenditures, in accordance with the utility
industry's accounting practice. Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) does not represent a current source of cash
funds. This accounting practice offsets the effect on earnings of the cost of financing during construction, and it treats such financing
costs in the same manner as construction charges for labor and materials. ATXI does not apply AFUDC for construction work in
progress (CWIP) associated with the MISO Multi-Value Projects. Based on FERC-approved incentives for those multi-value projects,
CWIP associated with these projects is included in rate base, as discussed in Note 2 - Rates and Regulatory Matters.

Income Taxes
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Ameren and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
tax consequences of transactions that have been treated differently for financial reporting and income tax purposes. These temporary
differences are measured using statutory income tax rates.

ATXI and all the other Ameren subsidiary companies are party (o a tax atlocation agreement with Ameren (Parent) that provides
for the allocation of consolidated tax liabilities. The tax allocation agreement specifies that each party be allocated an amount of tax
similar to that which would be owed had the party been separately subject to tax. Any net benefit attributable to the parent is
reatlocated to other parties. This allocation is treated as a capital contribution to the party receiving the benefit.

Use ol Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions. Such estimates and assumptions affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the dates of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported periods.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - Rate and Regulatory Matters
ATXI Transmission Projects

The Mark Twain project is a MISO-approved 95-mile transmission line to be located in northeast Missouri. In April 2016, the
MoPSC granted ATXI a certificate of convenience and necessity for the Mark Twain project. Before starting construction, ATXI must
obtain assents for road crossings from the five counties where the line will be constructed. None of the five county commissions have
approved ATXI’s requests for the assents. In October 2016, ATXI filed suit in each of the five county circuit courts to obtain the
assents. A decision in each of the five lawsuits is expected in 2017. ATXI plans to complele the project in 2019; however, further
delays in obtaining the assents could delay the completion date,

FERC Complaint Cases

In November 2013, a customer group filed a complaint case with the FERC seeking a reduction in the allowed base return on
commen equity for FERC-regulated transmission rate base under the MISO tariff from 12.38% to 9.15%. In September 2016, the
FERC issued a final order in the November 2013 complaint case which lowered the allowed base return on commen equity to 10.32%,
ora 10.82% total return on common equity with the inclusion of the 50 basis point incentive adder for participation in an RTO. The
order was consistent with the initial decision an administrative law judge issued in December 2015, and requires customer refunds,
with interest, to be issued for the 15-month period ended February 2013. In addition, the new allowed return on common equity is
reflected in rates prospectively from the September 2016 effective date of the order. Refunds for the November 2013 complaint case
wll be issued in the first half of 2017.

As the maximum FERC-allowed refund period for the November 2013 complaint case ended in February 2015, another customer
complaint case was filed in February 2015. The February 2015 complaint case seeks a reduction in the allowed base return on common
equity for the FERC-regulated transmission rate base under the MISO tariff to 8.67%. in June 2016, an administrative law judge issued
an initial decision in the February 2015 complaint case, which if approved by FERC, would lower the allowed base return on common
equity 10 9.70%, or a 10.20% total return on equity with the inciusion of the 50 basis point incentive adder for participation in an RTO,
it would also require the issuance of customer refunds, with interest, for the 15-month period ended May 2016. The FERC is expected
to issue a final order in the February 2015 complaint case in the second quarter of 2017, That final order will determine the allowed
return on common equity for the 15-month period ended May 2016. That final order will also establish the allowed return on common
equity that will apply prospectively from its expected second quarter 2017 effective date, replacing the current 10.82% total return on
common equity, which became effective in September 2016. The 12.38% atlowed return on common equity was effective for the
period that began at the conclusion of the 15-month period for the February 2013 complaint case in May 2016 through the September
2016 effective date of the final order in the November 2013 complaint case.

Beginning with the lanuary 2015 effective date, the RTO participation incentive adder reduces any refund to customers relating to
a reduction of the allowed base return on common equity from the complaint cases discussed above and has been applied prospectively
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from the effective date of the September 2016 FERC order. resulting in a current allowed return on common equity of 10.82%,

As of December 31, 2016, ATXI recorded a current liability of $22 million to reflect the expected refunds, including interest,
associated with the reduced allowed base returns on common equity in the September 2016 FERC order and the initial decision in the
February 2015 complaint case.

NOTE 3 = Common Stock

The Company is authorized 1o issue 1,000 shares of common stock at a par value of §1 per share. Ameren holds all of ATXI's
common stock. At December 31. 2016 and December 31, 2015. there were 1,000 shares owstanding.

NOTE 4 — Related Party Transactions

ATXI has transactions in the normal course of business with other Ameren subsidiaries. These transactions are primarily
comprised of services received or rendered. Transactions between affiliates are reported as intercompany transactions on the
Company's financial statements. The following table presents information about the reported intercompany revenues and intercompany
expenses as reflected in ATXI's net income for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the balances of intercompany
receivables and intercompany payables reflected on ATXI's balance sheet at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015:

(in millions) 2016 2015
Intercompany revenues 5 2 b 3
Intercompany expenses 10 6
Intercompany accounts receivable balance b 6 3 14
Intercompany accounts and notes payable balance 195 40

ATXI is a MISO Transmission Owner primarily constructing multi-value projects and is one of the transmission owners in the
AMIL pricing zone. Ameren Illinois Company (AIC), an Ameren subsidiary, takes transmission service from MISO for the retail load
it serves in the AMIL pricing zone. Accordingly, ATXI receives transmission payments from AIC through the M1SO billing process,
which are included in the intercompany revenues noted above.

Not included in the intercompany expenses disclosed above are expenses resulting from support services provided by Ameren
Services Company (Ameren Services), an Ameren subsidiary, to ATXI. The costs of support services, including wages, employee
benefits, professional services, and other expenses, are based on, or are an allocation of, actual costs incurred. The shared services
support agreement can be terminated at any time by the mutual agreement of Ameren Services and ATXI or by either party with 60
days’ notice before the end of a calendar year. Intercompany expenses provided by Ameren Services on behalf of ATXI were $7
million for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 201 5.

ATXI received cash capital contributions of $77 million and $189 million from Ameren (Parent) in 2016 and 2015, respectively.
In December 2012, Ameren (Parent) and ATXI executed a Long Term Borrowing Agreement. The table below lists the

promissory notes that Ameren (Parent) and ATXI have executed and the outstanding balances (in millions) at December 31, 2016:

Outstanding balanrce as of

Interest Rate Date Issued Maturity Date 12/31/2016

3.823% 12/20/2012 12/20/2022 § 30
4.304% 12/18/2013 12/18/2023 21
2.388% 08/22/2014 08/22/2019 49
2.490% 05/15/2015 05/15/2020 115
3.650% 1172472015 11/24/2025 75
2.397% 05/25/2016 05/25/2021 60

S 350
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Additional Notes Relating to the Statement of Cash Flows:

Reconciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2016:

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 129,071

Related Amounts on the Balance Sheet:
Line 35 - Cash $129.071
Line 37 - Working Fund -
Line 38 - Temp Cash Investments -
$ 129,071

Amount of interest paid, net of amounts capilalized, for the year ended December 31, 2016= $9,992,733
Amount of income tax refunds, net, for the year ended December 31, 2016 = $25,787,521
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMP

(2} A Resubmission

REHENSIVE INCOME, AN

Name of Respondent 'I;his Re grt Ics) i I:'{?te Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois 50 h brgma (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2016/Q4

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (&) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis

Line
No

ltem

(a)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities
(b)

Minimurm Pension
Liability adjustment
{net amount)

{c)

Foreign Currency
Hedges

(d)

Other
Adjustments

(e)

-

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total {lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Vafue

Total {lines 7 and B)

10

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(NEW 06-02)
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Re gri I(s). - gﬁlle Bf ﬁ$p)orl Year/Period of Report
o L n Origina 0, Da, ¥r 2016/Q4

Ameren Transmission Company of illinois (2) [7]A Resubmission 1 End of
D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow

Other Cash Flow

Totals for each

Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from
No Interest Rale Swaps [Insert Footnote at Line 1 recorded in Page 117, Line 78)
to specify] Account 219
n {g) {h}

1

2

3

4

5 | TV

6 |

2 |

8 l

9

10 |

Net Income (Carried Total

Comprehensive
Income

31,423,462 31,423,462

56,676,416 56,676,416
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FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Name of Respondent mts Re oArt IS inal I(:l)\gte Bf R$p)orl Year/Perod of Report
o o n Original o, Da, Yr 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of Iinois @) A Resubmission /1 End of
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

column (h) common function.

|Report in Column (¢) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (&), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in

Line Classification
No.
{a)

Total Company for the
Current Year/Quarier Ended

(b}

Electric

(€}

Utility Plant

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified)

718,415,640

718,415,640

Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Sold

Completed Construction not Classified

Experimental Plant Unclassified

Tatal (3 thru 7)

718,415,640

718,415,640

W | N dO|o) | W -

Leased to Others

-
L=

Held for Future Use

-
-

Construction Work in Progress

442 262,056

442,282,056

-
(%]

Acquisition Adjustments

-t
w

Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12)

1,160,697,696

1,160,697,696

e
i

Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

11,827,981

11,627,981

-
[%,]

Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)

1,148,869,715

1,148,869,715

-
1)

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

—_
s

In Service

-
[=:]

Depreciation

10,062,465

10,062,465

19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

201 Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

T —

SRR

21| Amort of Other Utility Plant

1,765,516

1,765,516

22| Total In Service (18 thru 21)

11,827,981

11,627,981

23| Leased to Others

24 | Depreciation

25| Amortization and Depletion

26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27 |Held for Future Use

N

28 | Depreciation

29| Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas}

71

32 |Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

11,827,981

11,827,981
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Qther (Specify) Other (Specify} Cther (Specify) Common

Line
No.

D |~NIdh|O|s|lw|a]=

-
(=)

-
-
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 108)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold:

Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column {c} or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and

reductions in column (e) adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
refirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Balance

Beginning of Year

(b)

Additions
{c}

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301) Organization

(302) Franchises and Consents

{303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

3.260,863

2,922,694

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

3,260,863

2,922,694

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

- e o

A. Steam Production Plant

O~ h|w |-

(310) Land and Land Rights

w

(311) Structures and Improvements

-
=]

(312) Boiler Plant Equipment

-
-k

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

-
[ ]

{314) Turbogenerator Unils

-
W

{315) Accessory Electric Equipment

-
ke

{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

-
n

{317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production

ok
o

TOQTAL Steam Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)

-
-J

B. Nuclear Production Plant

—_
=}

(320) Land and Land Rights

'y
w

{321) Structures and Improvements

]
o

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

[38]
ary

{323) Turbogenerator Units

N
n

{324) Accessory Electric Equipment

N
EX]

{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

L3
K-S

{326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production

N
L3

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)

.83
o

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

e

N
-

(330) Land and Land Rights

i8]
-]

(331) Structures and Improvemenls

M
Lie]

(332) Reserveirs, Dams, and Waterways

(4]
Q

(333) Waler Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

L5
-

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

o
n

{335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

o
[

{336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

w
B

{337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

()
L4

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

(]
[+}]

D. Other Production Piant

w
~J

(340) Land and Land Rights

(]
[=-]

(341) Structures and Improvements

[ )
[T=]

(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

FY
o

(343) Prime Movers

F-Y
—

(344) Generators

E-Y
~n

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

F-Y
(2]

(346) Misc, Power Plant Equipment

E
S

(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production

L
wn

TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

-y
o]

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Totat of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45)
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued)

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (¢) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts, Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious emissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f} the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications.

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary stalement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line

End pf ¥
(@ (@ : 0 " A2

6,183,557

6,183,557

—
|k

B
b < ualRH AR

o|~Nd A N =

SRR I A | [ e P GO | SRR (e e e [ 17
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

H

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 1

03 and 106) (Continued)

Line
No.

Account

{a)

“Balance
Beaginning of Year

(b)

Additions
(c)

47

3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48

{350) Land and Land Rights

31,940,589

54,959,172

49

{352) Structures and Improvements

4722

25

50

{353} Station Equipment

46,298,407

230,347,577

51

(354) Towers and Fixtures

59,386,127

52

(355) Poles and Fixtures

29,584,612

200,085,494

53

(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices

12,552,374

46,372,931

54

{357} Underground Conduit

55

(358} Underground Conductors and Devices

56

(359} Roads and Trails

57

{359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

58

TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57)

120,380,704

591,151,386

59

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

&0

{360) Land and Land Rights

61

(361) Structures and Improvements

62

(362) Station Equipment

63

(363) Storage Battery Equipment

64

(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

65

(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices

66

{366} Underground Conduit

67

{367) Underground Conductors and Devices

68

{368) Line Transformers

69

{369) Services

70

(370) Meters

71

(371) Installations on Customer Premises

72

(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

73

(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems

74

(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant

75

TOTAL Distribition Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74)

76

5. REGIONAE TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT

77

{380) Land and Land Rights

78

(381) Structures and Improvements

79

{382) Computer Hardware

80

(383) Computer Software

81

(384) Communication Equipment

82

{385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant

83

(386} Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper

84

TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)

85

6. GENERAL PLANT

=

86

{389) Land and Land Rights

87

(390) Structures and Improvements

88

(391) Office Furniture and Equipment

691,211

8,782

89

(392) Transportation Equipment

90

(393) Stores Equipment

91

(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

92

(395} Laboratory Equipment

93

(396} Power Operated Equipment

94

(397) Communication Equipment

95

(398) Miscellaneous Equipment

86

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thrut 95)

691,211

B,782

a7

{399) Other Tangible Property

98

{399.1) Asset Relirement Costs for General Plant

g9

TOTAL General Plant (Enter Totai of lines 96, 97 and 98}

691,211

8,782

100

TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)

124,332,778

594,082,862

101

(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

102

{Less) {102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8}

103

(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

104

TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103)

124,332,778

594,082,862

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.05)
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Name of Respondent

Ameren Transmission Company of lilinois

(1

This Report Is:

An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

End of

Year/Period of Report
2016/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued)

==
Retirements
(d)

Adjustments
(e}

Transfers

U]

Balance at
End ?f Year
9) :

Line
No.

47

86,899,761

48

4,747

48

276,645,984

50

59,386,127

51

229,670,106

52

58,925,365

583

54

55

56

57

711,532,050

58

59

&0

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

I T 1L

— lej i

| P e e s B

S i

84

85

86

87

699,993

88

89

20

A

92

93

94

95

699,993

97

g8

699,993

99

718,415,640

100

101

102

103

718,415,640

104

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent T1his Reﬁgn Ia inal [Rlalte Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
n urigina o, Da, Yr
Ameren Transmission Cempany of Hlinois :2; AR esl.?b mission ( A } End of 2016/Q4

CONSTRUC

TION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2 Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts}

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1.000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) {b)
1 | Austin-Meredosia-4527 126,994,155
2 | Meredosia-lpava-4539 85,701,906
3 | Kansas West - Faraday - 4559 62,176,545
4 | Pana-Austin - 4553 36.212 878
5 | Sandburg Substation Work 28,807 642
6 | Ipava Substation Construction 26,262 337
7 | Sugar Creek-Kansas West-4512 24,440,111
B | Sandburg-Fargo 345KV Transmission 21,774,088
g | Meredosia-lpava River Crossing 12,927,129
10 | Maywood - Zachary 7,748,763
11 | Zachary - Ottumwa 4,055,748
12 { Ipava - Install new 345/138kv Transformer 2,755,102
13 | Zachary-345/161KV Sub {Mark Twain) 1,078,569
14 | Minor projects 1,346,083
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 442 282 056

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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ACCUMULATED PROVI

Name of Respondent ‘(I'1I';i5 Re %rt IS - (Dl\i“e Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
A L n Lrigina o, va, YT, 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @ A Resubmission Iy End of

SION FOR DEPRECIATION QF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a foolnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Accourt 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired al year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. |n addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Ling
No.

TEm
(a)

(chtfé)
(b)

ETegliic PTant
ervice
(c)

Elecinc ¥lant Held
for Fl.&u)re Use

Elecific Plant
Leased to Cthers

(e)

-

Balance Beginning of Year

5,544 532

5,544,532

Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

{403) Depreciation Expense

4,501,053

4,501,053

B lwin

(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs

28

(413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others

At ——— —

Transportation Expenses-Clearing

Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote):

Wl |w

10

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of
lines 3 thru 9}

4,501,053

4,501,053

11

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12

Book Cost of Piant Retired

13

Cost of Removal

14

Salvage (Crecfit)

16,880

15

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total
of lines 12 thru 14)

-16.880

16

Cther Debit or Cr. ltems (Describe, details in
footnote):

17

18

Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

19

Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1,
10, 15, 16, and 18)

10,062,465

10,062,465

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20

Steam Production

21

Nuclear Production

22

Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23

Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24

Other Production

25

Transmission

9,724,301

9,724,301

26

Distribution

27,

Regional Transmission and Market Operation

28

Generat

338,164

338,164

29

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28}

10,062,465

10,062 465

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

“This Report Is: Date of Report
()] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) DA Resubmission 11

End of

Year/Period of Report
2016/Q4

QTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization,

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assels, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Cther Regulatory Assets

(aj

Balance at Beginning Debits

CREDITS

of Cument
Quarter/Year

(b) {c)

Witten off During the
(raarler fYear Account
Charged {d)

Witten off During
the Period Amount

(e)

Balance at end of
Current Quarter/Year

il

Regional Through and Cut Rate Refund

37,009] 242

37,009

20114 Transmission Revenue Requirement

4185272 407

4,185,272

Reconciliation Adjustment

2015 Transmission Revenue Requirement

3,628,679 10,762,187| 419,456

11,025,628

5,365,238

Reconciliation Adjustment

Ww o~ |®H | bW IN =

2016 Transmission Revenue Requirement

6,613,182 419,456

4,743,993

1,869,189

iy
(=]

Reconciliatian Adjustment

-
-

-
L8]

Taxes - Temporary Differences

84,789

84,789

-
w

-
P

-
o

-
(1)

Py
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-
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-
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h
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3

TOTAL :

9813951 17497167

19,991,802

7,319,216
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2)_= A Resubmission 11 2016/Q4
FOQTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:1 Column: a

FERC Docket No. EL14-19 - After Entergy joined Midcontinent independent System Operator, [nc. (MISO) in December 2013,
several former Entergy transmission customers filed a complaint against MISO transmission owners regarding higher MISO through
and out charges.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:3 Column: a

FERC Order, Docket No. ER12-749

Collected from customers through rates over one year beginning January 2016.

Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 6 Column: a

FERC Order, Docket No. ER12-749

Collect from customers through rates over one year beginning January 2017.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:9 Column: a

FERC Order, Docket No. ER[2-749

Collect from customers through rates over one year beginning January 2018,

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 12 Column: a

OfTset to certain deferred tax liabilities for the probable recovery through future customer rates of tax benefits related to the equity
component of allowances for funds used during construction, as well as the effects of tax rate changes. This will be recovered over the
expected life of the related assets.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report Is:

m ﬁﬁm Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

1

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2016/Q4

MISCELLANEQUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

classes,

1. Report below the particulars {details} called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

{b)

Debits

CREDITS

Balance at

{c)

Account

Charged Amount
@

{e)

End of Year
h

Credit Facility Fees

4,177,775

1,512,780

821 1,031,110 4.659,425

ICC Debt Expenses-Unissued

144,000

181 144,000

Ameren Corporation Debt

i~ |hjw|mn]—

47 |Misc. Work in Progress

48

Deferred egulatery Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351}

49 ) TOTAL

4,321,775

4,659,425

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent

Ameren Transmission Company of |llinois

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, YT)
!

Year/Period of Report

2016/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 1

Column: a

Amortization period for 5 years starting December 2016,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ' ;i:ll;is Re ot IS o E\gte Bf R$;3orl Year/Period of Report
o o n Origina 0, Da, Yr 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @) A Resubmission Iy End of

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190}

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating lo other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location Baiance of Begining Balance at End
No of Year of Year
(a) {b} (c)
1| Electric
2
3| Non-property Temporary Differences 4,842,674 57,383,297
4
5
6
7| Other
8] TOTAL Electric {Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 4,842 674 57,383,297
9 Gas | 4
10 .
1
12
13
14
15 Other
16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17| Other (Specify)
18] TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 4,842,674 57,383,297
Motes
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234




Name oerespondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

L . {1} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) E
nd of 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllincis 2) A Resubmission /1 0

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning commeon and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a} is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 1o report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K repart and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b} should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Calf Price at
No Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year

{a) (b) (€) (d)

Common Stock $1 Par Value 1,000 1.00
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Name of Respondent :l:r;is Re grt ICS) - E\zle Sf Rsp)on Year/Period of Report
o o n Original o, La, Yr 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2) [JA Resubmission ) End of
CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204) (Continuved)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumulative.

3. Give particulars {details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock aulhorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

5. Stale in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particutars (details} in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount
(e) n

Shares
(9)

Cost Shares
{h) 0]

Amount
{)

Line

No.

1,000 1,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

e o () An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @) A Resubmission Iy End of

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {(Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the informalion specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounis. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112, Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209) State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reporled under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210). Report balance at beginning of year, credils, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nalure of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, logether with brief explanations,
disclose the generzal nature of the transactions which gave nse to the reported amounts.

K5 & G

Donations Received From Stockholders (Account 208)

Ameren Corporation Capital Contribution 76,819,755

1

2

3

4

5 | Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital 1/1/16: 285,338,651
&

7

8

9

Subtolal (Account 211) - 12/31/16 362,158,406

10
1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18-
18
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40| TOTAL 362,158,406

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253



This page left blank intentionally



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

. o n An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @ A Resubmission Iy End of

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars {details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. [n column (a}, for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds,
4. For advances from Associaled Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a} names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) shew the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c} the tolal expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a nolation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discouni should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (delails) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a foolnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rale Principal Amount Total expense,
No (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) {b) (c)
1| Account 223 - Advances from Associated Companies
2| Ameren Corporation promissory note 3.823% 37,000,000 88.800
3| Winois Commerce Commission Docket No 12-0017 dated 12/20/12
4
5( Ameren Corporation promissory note 4.304% 21,000,000 50,400
&| Winois Commerce Commission ID No. 6593 dated 12/1813
7 )
8] Ameren Corporation promissory note 2 386% 49,000,000 100,800
9| llinois Commerce Commission ID No. 6594 dated 8/22/14
10
11| Ameren Corporation promissory note 2.490% 115,000,000 276,000
12| Winois Commerce Commission ID No. 6673 dated 5/15/15
13
14| Ameren Corporation promissory note 3.65% 75,000,000 180,000
15] lllinois Commerce Commission ID No. 6674 dated 11/24/15
16
17| Ameren Corporation promissory note 2.397% 60,000,000 144,000
18| inocis Commerce Commission ID No, 6675 daled 5/25/16
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
k)|
32
33| TOTAL 357,000,000 840,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

. - (0 An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of llinois @ A Resubmission Iy ndor SV e

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credilts other than debited to Account 428, Amonlization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a foolnote, give explanalory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (¢} principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securilies in a footnote.

15. [finterest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a foolnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars {details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a requlalory commission but not yet issued,

Line
No.

Jutslandin
GLIS A ZUISIFE Y (Total amount outstanging without Interest for Year

Nominal Date Date of duction fi ts held b
of lssue Maturity Date From Date To reduc '°"re%'p%hw)gg&)s eld by Amount

{d {e) U] {9 (i)

12/2012 12120122 01/01113 12/20/22 30,000,000 1,146,900

12/1813 1218123 01/01/14 12118123 21,000,000 903,840

0a/22114 psr22/1g 09/01/14 08/22118 49,000,000 1,170,120
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-
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-
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Name of Respondent

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) — A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Dz, Y1)
i

Year/Period of Report

2016/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 256 LineNo.:2 Column: h
Principal Balance 1/1/16 (1CC Docket No. 12-0017)
Principal advanced during year
Interest added to principal amount
Principal repaid during year
Principal Balance 12/31/16 {ICC Docket No. 12-0017}
Schedule Page: 256 LineNo.: 2 Column:i

Account 430 - Interest on Debt to Associated Companies

$ 30,000,000
0

0

. 0

% 30,000.000

$ 344,222 Interest on short-terin loans - Ameren Services

9,680,785 Interest on long-term loans - Ameren Corporation [page 257, line 33, column (i}]

$10,225,007 Total Account 430

Schedule Page: 256 LineNo.:5 Column:h
Principal Balance [/1/16 (ICC ID No. 6593)

Principal advanced during year

Interest added to principal amount

Principal repaid during year
Principal Balance 12/31/16 (ICC 1D No. 6593)
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.:8 Column: h
Principal Balance 1/1/16 (1CC ID No. 6594)

Principal advanced during year

Interest added to principal amount

Principal repaid during year
Principal Balance 12/31/16 (ICC 1D No. 6594)
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 11 Column: h
Principal Balance 1/1/16 (ICC ID No 6673)

Principal advanced during year

Interest added to principal amount

Principal repaid during year
Principal Balance 12/31/16 (ICC ID No. 6673)
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 14 Column: h
Principal Balance 1/1/16 (ICC ID No. 6674)

Principal advanced during year

Interest added to principal amount

Principal repaid during year
Principal Balance 12/31/16 (ICC ID No. 6674)
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 17 Column: h

$ 21,000,000
0
0
Q
$ 21,000,000

$ 49,000,000
0
0
0
$ 49,000,000

$ 115,000,000
0

0

0

$ 115,000,000

$ 75,000,000
0
0
0
$ 75,000,000

Principal Balance 1/1/16 5 0
Principal advanced during year (ICC ID No. 6675) 60,000,000
Interest added to principal amount o
Principal repaid during year 0

Principal Balance 12/31/16 (ICC ID No. 6675) ¥ 60,000,000

[FERC FORM NO., 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent 2I'1h)is Re %rt Ia -
n Origina
Ameren Transmission Company of Hlinois ) A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Hi

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

1. Report the reconciliation of reparted net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the recongciliation, as far as praclicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submil a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retumn, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were 1o be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A subslitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line
No.

Particutars (Details)
(a)

Amount
{b)

Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

56,676,416

Reconciling Iltems for the Year

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

4,771,462

1
2
3
4
§ [State Tax Adjustment
6
7
8
g

Deductions Recorded on Books Not

Deducted for Return

10 |Deferred Income Taxes

50,102,208

11 [Other

5,812,026

12 |Other Regulatory Asset

2,578,524

13

14 [Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

15 |Current Federal Income Tax

16,144,792

16

17

18

19 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

20 |Plant Temporary Differences

329,425,978

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 |Federat Tax Net Income

-225,629,134

28 |Show Computation of Tax:

29 |Federal Income Tax

78,970,197

30 |Adjustments

-62,825,405

31

32 [Total Federal Income Tax Payable

16,144,792

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

M

42

43

44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmisston Company of lllincis (2) - A Resubmission /i 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 11 Column: b
Lobbying Expense 5 52,641
Change in Legal Expense Reserve 35,818
Book Loss on Reacquired Debt 1,680
Prepaid Insurance (18,832)
ROE Reserve 5,740,719
Total $ 5,812,026

Schedule Page: 261

LineNo.: 15 Column: b

The consolidated tax is allocated to each member of the consolidated tax group on the basis of the ratio of the estimated ultimate tax of
each Company, computed on a separate return basis, to the aggregate taxes of the Companies on such basis.

Ameren Development Company § (1,611,502)
Ameren EIP Investment, LLC (1,631)
Ameren Illinois Company (7,993,467)
Ameren Corporation (15,765,721)
Ameren Services Company 2,074,474
ATX East, LLC (31,973)
ATX Southwest, LLC (36,055)
Ameren Transmission Company, LLC (783)
Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois (16,144,792)
Missouri Central Railroad Company 30,116
Ameren Michigan Gas Storage, LLC {5,168}
Missouri Energy Risk Assurance Company (10,397)
AmerenEnergy Medina Valley CoGen, LLC 293,685
QST Enterprises, Inc. (38,746)
Union Electric Company 31,113,308
Elimination -
Total $ (8,078,652)
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent il;r;is Re oArt !8 - I(Dhgte Bf R$p)ort ‘Year/Period of Report
o o n Crigina o, Da, ¥ 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of [llinois (2) [T]A Resubmission ! End of

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give parliculars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tolal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. [f the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a foctnote and designate whether estimated or actua! amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in colurnn (d) taxes charged during the vear, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) aceruals credited to taxes accrued,
(byamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct lo operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascerained.

Line
No.

Kind of Tax
(See instruction 5)

(a)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Accrued
(Acco?l;‘)t 236)

Prepaid Taxes

{Include &??counl 165)
c

axes
C a);ged
ring

(d)

B
ring
ear

()

Adjust-
ments

U]

Income Taxes

Federal

197,088

-16,144,792

-15,243,979

703,715

State

Hlinois

311,907

3,150,922

-10,461,984

-13,824,813

Missouri

-11,718

-81,558

-69,840

Total Income Taxes

497,287

-12,993,870

-25,787,521

-13,290,938

W iml~Njalo|Ljw|N] =

Franchise & Miscellaneous

-
(=]

llinois Corporate 2014

-
-

Subtotal Franchise & Misc.

-
L)

jury
L

Property Taxes

-
s

Illincis Real Estate 2015

21,777

95,818

117,585

—
h

llinois Real Estate 2016

21,800

-
[22]

MO Reat Estate & PP - 2016

1,129,200

1,129,200

pury
-

Subtolal Property Taxes

21,777

1,246,618

1,246,785

—_
o

Franchise & Misc Taxes

-
[{e]

Federal Excise

h
o

Missouri Misc 2015

24,000

-17,584

6,416

N
—_

Missouri Misc 2016

10,000

[
[i¥]

lllinois Corp Franchise 2016

523,941

523,941

[\
[ %]

Subtotal Franchise & Misc

24,000

516,357

530,357

h
Y

4]
[4)]

Total All Other Taxes

45,777

1,763,175

1,777,152

h
[e7]

N
-4

Summary by Jurisdiction:

(]
[++]

See footnole

[\~3
(=]

Lad
o

[#]
pury

[7]
s

[ 5]
[

[#)
s

(%]
[5;)

(9]
[+;]

W
-~

w
oo

(2]
[1s]

-9
[=]

41

TOTAL

543,064

-11,230,695

-24,010,369

-13,290,938

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

L . {1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) E
nd of 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @) A Resubmission I o

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjusiments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses,

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i} through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in celumn (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column ()) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other ulifity departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {[} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one ulility department or account, state in a footnole the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
Taxes accrued Prepaid Taxes Electric Extraordinary tems Adjustments to Ret.
(Acco?ng 236} {Incl. in A(chc)ount 165) |(Account 4?)8.1, 409.1) (Accoum 409.3) Eamings (#(\f)count 439) 0::;er No.
9 i

-16,112,476 -32,316

3,158,679 -7,757

-12,953,797 -40,073

Ol ~N]m||a]w|m]| =

-
Q

-
-

-
N

-
W

—_
o

95,818
21,800 21,800
563,757 565,443
21,800 681,375 565,443

ury
o

—_
[2;]

e
~

-
a0

s
7=}

i8]
[=]

-17,564
10,000 10,000
523,941
16,000 516,357

n
-

N
M

n
(")

n
kS

[\
[4,]

31,800 1,197,732 565,443

8]
o

]
~

)
(=]

183
[[=3

(5]
o

w
g

[0
%]

Ly
w

g

w
w

[#)
[=;]

L]
3

{ad
o

w
[T=]

p.S
o

31,800 -11,756,065 5253701 41
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois {2) _ A Resubmission ¥ 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column:f

Contra Account Amount
Estimated Income Tax Retund Receivable 146 5 (964,588)
Deferred Income Taxes 190 1.668.303
Total $ 703,715
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:4 Column:f

Contra Account Amount
Estimated Income Tax Refund Receivable 146 $ (11,801,460}
Deferred Income Taxes 190 (2.123.353)
Total $ (13,924,813)
Schedule Page: 262 LineNo.: 5 Column:f{

Contra Account Amount
Estimated Income Tax Refund Receivable 146 § (131,000)
Deferred Income Taxes 190 61,160
Total $ ( 69,840)
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 28 Column: a
Kand of Tax (a) Taxes Taxes Taxes Adjust- Taxes Llectric (1) Other (1)

Acemed (h) Charged Paid ments () Aczried (g)
During Daring
Year (d) Year (¢}

Federn! Taxes 197,098 (16,144,792) (15,243,070 01,715 0 {16,112,476) (32,316)
linois Taxes 333,684 3,792,481 (9,820448)  (13.924,813) 21,800 3,800,238 (2,157)
Missouri Taxes 12,282 LI21,616 1,054,058 {69 840) 10,000 556,173 565,043
Total-All Taxes 543,064 (11,230,695) (24.010,369)  (13,290,938) 31,800 (11,756,065} 525,370

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




ACCUMULATE

Name of Respondent misﬁe %rt l(g il I(:lete Bf Rspsort Year/Period of Report
issi s n Drigina SOLEE 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois 2 A Resubmission Y, £nd of

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY {Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balance at - -
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
ia) (b) (c) (d)
1|Account 282 |
2| Electric 35,800,762 153,884,153 47,523,082
3| Gas
4
5] TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 35,800,762 153,884,153 47,523,082
]
7
8
9(TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 35,800,762 153,884,153 47,523,082
10| Classification of TOTAL I ' Tl
11| Federal Income Tax 29,401,771 156,215,707 53,837,779
12| Stale Income Tax 6,398,991 -2,331,554 -6,314,697
13|Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent ‘(I;i;is Re oAré !CSJr iginal ?ﬁée Bfa R\P;?)ort Year/Period of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of Minois ) Ay e - — R End of 2016/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debils Credits Balance at Line
1o Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
© ) Cr?:g:iiled ) Debited i) ®)
182 84,789 142,246,623 2
3
4
84,789 142,246,622 5
6
7
8
84,78 142,246,622 9
7 W § i i s 10
69,170 131,848,869 11
15,619 10,397,753 12
13
NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year/Pericd of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois g; ﬁnRgggéxilssion (Tc",' L) End of 2016/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283}
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
Line Account Balance at Amounts%:ﬁ:'e?lEs DURIN(:JE&TS Credied
Ne. @ Begmnl?g) of Year to Accc}%slt 410.1 to ACCO(%Iilt 4111
1| Account 283 ; ]
2|Electric [ e T =T T e
3|Non-property Temporary Diff's 4,078,126 971,856 4,296,306
4
5
6
7
B8
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 4,078,126 971,956 4,296,306
Tolaa 5 = s
11 ;
12
13
14
15
16 T
17 TOTAL Gas (Tolal of lines 11 thru 16)
18
19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 4,078,126 971,956 .4,296,306
20|Classification of TOTAL R Es 2l E A
21 Federal Income Tax 3,288,734 } 81_4346 . 3,495,207
22| state Income Tax 789,392 157,610 801,089
23| Local Income Tax
NOTES
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 276



Name of Respondent ar;is RepodIs. I(:')ﬁte Sf_ﬁsp)ort Year/Period of Repont
o e n Origina o, Da, ¥r 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @) A Resubmission Y End of _ 2UTo/d4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) (Continued

)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnoles as required.

CHANGES D

RING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts Bebited
to Account 410.2

{e)

Amounts Credited
to Account 411.2

U]

Debhits

Credits

Cregtea
I'?g ’ e

Amount
{h)

Account
De?;ted
i

Amount
{)

Balance at
End of Year
(K}

Line
No.

753,776

753,776

Do N | | | N =

-
o

-
-

—_
%]

py
[ ]

—
E-9

e
i

-
[2)]

-
-4

Yy
]

753,776

—
0

[“ "R
L

L
&
8]
(=]

607 873

[ (8]
e

145,903

N
[\¥]

38
L&)

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent

T1his Re %rt Ia._ inal
Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois EZ; kit

"ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (/

Pw?te Bf R$D)°ﬂ Year/Period of Report
08 1 2016/Q4
A Resubmission ¥ End of

Account 400)

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report guarterly data in columns (¢}, (e}, (). and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH
relfaled to unbilted revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed acceunt. and manufactured gas revenues in tofal.

3. Report number of cusiomers, columns (f) and (g}, on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added
far billing purposes. one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of

each month.
4. IFincreases or decreases from previous period (columns {c).ie}, and (g)}, are not derived from previously reported figures. explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnole for accounts 451, 456, and 457 2

Line
No

Title of Account

{a}

{b)

Cperating Revenues Year
Iz Date Quarterly/Annual

Operating Revenues
Previous year (no Quarterly)
{c)

—

Sales of Electricity

(440) Residential Sales

{442) Commercial and Industrial Sales

Small (or Comm.) {See Instr. 4)

Large (or Ind)) (See Instr, 4)

(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting

(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities

{446) Sales to Railroads and Railways

Clo| N s w| N

{448) Interdepartmental Sales

-
o

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers

=
—y

(447) Sales for Resale

-
[\8]

TOTAL Sales of Electricity

—
[

{Less) (449 1) Provision for Rate Refunds

6,610,124

10,658,000

—
B

TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds

-6,610,124

-10.658,000

b
wm

Other Operating Revenues

—_
o

(450) Forfeited Discounts

—_
-~

{451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues

e
[=-)

(453) Sales of Water and Water Power

_
i)

(454) Rent from Electric Property

588,505

706,182

M
o

(455) Interdepartmental Rents

[ ]
-

(456) Other Electric Revenues

[
%]

{456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others

133,042,349

83,358,048

N
()

{457.1} Regional Control Service Revenues

L3
iy

(457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues

[\v]
o

h
Lz

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

133,630,854

84,064,230

[
-3

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues

127,020.730

73,406,230

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q: (REV. 12-05)

Page 300



Name of Respondent mis Re| gn IS - ?N?te Bf R$p.)ort Year/Period of Report
o o n Origina o, ba, ¥r 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @ A Resubmission Y, End of
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400}

in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
8. For Lines 2,45 and §, see Page 304 for amounts relating 10 unbilled revenue by accounts
9. Include unmetered sales Provide details of such Sales in a footnote

6. Commercial and indusirial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Indusirial) reguiarly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year to Dale Quarerly/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quarterly) Current Year {no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
(d) {e) 1] (g)
7
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14

Line 12, column (b} includes $

Line 12, column (d} includes

0 of unbilled revenues

0  MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)
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Mame of ﬁespondenl “This Reporl Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois g; :ch:;'S;ﬁ:ssion (I\}ﬂc;. Da. Y1) End of 2016/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
[Lne Account e PR Vi
(a) (b} (c}
1]1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 |A. Steam Power Generation
3 | Operation
4 ({500) Operation Supervision and Engineering
51{501) Fuel
Bs 6 [(502) Steam Expenses
7 |1503) Steam from Other Sources
8 [ (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
9 | (505) Electric Expenses
10 | {506} Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses
11 {{507} Rents
12 [{509) Allowances
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)
14 | Maintenance Bl R e T e iF
15 | (510} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
16 | (511} Maintenance of Structures
17 | {512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant
18 }{513) Maintenance of Electric Plant
19 | {514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19}
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)
22 | B. Nuclear Power Generation
23 | Operation
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 | (518} Fuel ]
26 {{519) Coolants and Water
27 | {520} Steam Expenses
28 |(521) Steam from Other Sources
29 | (Less) (522) Steam Transfemred-Cr.. .
30 |(523) Electric Expenses
31 [(524) Miscellaneous Nuclzar Power Expenses §
32 [(525) Rents
33 | TOTAL Oparation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
35 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering B
36 | (529) Maintenance of Structures
37 | (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 | (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 [ (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)
41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)
42 |C. Hydratlic Power Generation
43 | Operation
44 |(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 | (536) Water for Power
46 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses
47 | (538) Electric Expenses
48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
49 | (540) Rents
50 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)
51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation {Continued)
52 | Maintenance
53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
54 [{542) Maintenance of Structures
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs. Dams, and Waterways
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57}
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-93} Page 320




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Ameren Transmission Company of tllinots @ A Resubmission Iy
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued}

Date of Report
{Mo, Dz, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

|f the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

|Line
No.

Account
(a)

moung jor
urrent Year

Amount fi
Prer\rrllcz‘d)stY%rar
c

60

D. Other Power Generation

__b)

61

Operation

62

63

{546} Operation Superviston and Engineering
{547) Fuel

64

{548) Generation Expenses

65

(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses

66

(550) Rents

&7

TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota! of lines 62 thru 66)

68

Maintenance

69

{551} Matntenance Supervision and Engineering

70

(552) Maintenance of Structures

71

(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant

72

(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant

73

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72}

74

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73)

75

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

76

(555} Purchased Power

77

(556} System Control and Load Dispatching

78

1557) Other Expenses

79

TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp {Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78}

80

TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 8 79)

81

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82

Operation

e T

P T R R T TR T

—
e L
e

o

P

83

{560) Operation Supervision and Engineering

B4

181,610] 132,315

85

{561.1) Load ﬁispatch-Reliability

86

{561.2) Load E!_Ispatch-ru]cqitgr and Operate Transmission System

638|.

- 701

87

{561.3) Load Disnatcl'l_-Transmission Service and Scheduling

68

{561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services

a9

{561.5) Reliabtlity, Planning and Standards Development

90

{561.6] Transmission Seivice Studies

91

{561.7) Generalion Interconnection Studies

92

{561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services

93

{562} Station Expenses

94

{563) Overhead Lines Expenses

95

{564) Underground Lines Expenses

96

{565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

97

{566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

2,319,346

1,540,126

98

{567) Rents

89

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98)

2,501,594

100

Maintenance

101

{568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

102

{569) Maintenance of Structures

103

{569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

104

{569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software

1,248

105

{569.3) Maintenance of Communication Eguipment

106

(569.4) Maintenance of Miscellanegus Regional Transmissien Plant

107

{570) Maintenance of Station Equipment

338,450

4,171

108

{671) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

25,604

27,502

109

{572} Maintenance of Underground Lines

110

(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

111

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110}

365,302

31,673

112

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111}

2,866,696

1,704,815
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lilinois @

This Report Is:
Mm An Original

A Resubmission
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

i1

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

PENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, e)aain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account
(a)

mou
urren

{b

or

ear
)

Amount for
Prelr}nous Year
(c)

113

3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

114

Operation

.‘.—!L.E'el i --'-" = 7

] e

115

(575.1) Operation Supervision

116

(575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation

117

{575 3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

118

{575 4) Capacity Market Facilitation

119

(575 5) Anciilary Services Market Facilitation

120

(575 6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121

(575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122

{575 8) Renls

123

Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)

124

Maintenance

125

{5761} Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

126

(576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127

(576 3) Maintenance of Computer Software

128

{576.4) Maintenance of Communication Egquipment

129

(576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130

Tetal Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)

131

TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130}

132

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133

QOperation

134

{580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

135

(581) Load Dispatching

136

(582) Station Expenses

137

{583) Overhead Line Expenses

138

1584} Underground Line Expenses

1139

(585} Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

140

(586) Meter Expenses

141

(587) Customer I[nstallations Expenses

142

(588) Miscellaneous Expenses

1143

(589) Rents

144

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143)

145

Maintenance

146

(580) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

147

{581) Maintenance of Structures

148

{592) Maintenance of Station Equipment

149

{593} Maintenance of Overhead Lines

150

{594) Maintenance of Underground Lines

151

{595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

152

{596} Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

153

{587) Maintenance of Meters

154

{598} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

155

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154)

156

TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155}

157

5 CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158

Operation

159

(901) Supervision

160

(902) Meter Readlng Expenses

161

{903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses

162

{904} Uncollectible Accounts

163

{905} Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

164

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 159 thru 163)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

T This Report Is:
{1 An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

H

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

EL PERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

nent V2
®)

Ameount for
Previous Year
{c)

165

65 CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

166

Operation

167

(907} Supervision

168

(908} Customer Assistance Expenses

169

(208) Informational and Instructional Expenses

170

(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

|

171

TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170}

172

7. SALES EXPENSES

173

Operation

174

{911) Supervision

175

(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

176

(913) Advertising Expenses

177

(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

178

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177)

179

8 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

LS - e 1y il A L

180

Operation

181

1920} Administrative and General Salaries

1,911,230

2,370,422

182

(921) Office Supplies and Expenses

3,058,133

3,120,672

183

(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit

275177

175,866

184

(923) Outside Services Employed

795,532

1,632,626

185

(924) Property Insurance

92,081

26,522

186

925) Injuries and Damages

832,248

838.819

187

{926) Employee Pensions and Benefits

5,132

1,908

188

1927} Franchise Requirements

189

1928) Regulatory Commission Expenses

26,233

185.211

180

(929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr

191

{930.1) General Advertising Expenses

192

(930 2) Miscellanecus General Expenses

442,224

395 674

193

(931) Rents |

1,340,511

1,081,242

194

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 _thru 193}

8,228,147

9,387,230

195

Maintenance |

196

(935) Maintenance of General Plant

3.223

3,228

197

TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196}

8,231,370

9,390,459

198

TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197)

11,098,266

11,085,274
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Name of Respondent T1hls Rep grt Ié:_ ol El)v?le Bf_ﬁ$porl Year/Period of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois :2; AnR e;ElIJr::ission { / ol. 2. Y0 End of 2016/Q4

NS ( 1 OR OTHERS (Account 456.1)
{Including transactions referred to as 'wheelmg')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Reporl in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviale or truncate name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column (d} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original cantractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By _ Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. {Company of Public': A.ulhonty; (Company of Puhlic': Author'rly) {Company of Publig Ffuthority) Clas_siﬁ-
(Footnote Affiliation} (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b) {c) (d)
1|MISO MISO
2 |AEP Retail Energy Partners AEP Retail Energy Partners FNO
3 [Ambit Energy Ambit Energy FNO
4 |Ameren lllinois Company (Affiliate) Ameren lllinois Company FNO
5 {American PowerNet American PowerNet FNO
6|BP Energy Agera Energy FNO
7 |BP Energy Energy Me FNO
8 |BP Energy Reaigy Energy Services FNO
g |Champion Energy Services Champion Energy Services FNO
10 | City of Newton City of Newton FNO
11| Clearview Electric Clearview Electric FNO
12 [ ConocoPhillips ConocoPhillips FNO
13 | Constellation Energy Services Constellation Energy Services |FNO
14 | Constellation New Energy Constellation New Energy FNO
15 | Direct Energy Direct Energy FNO
16 | EDF Industrial Power Services EDF Industrial Power Services FNO
17 {Eligo Energy Eligo Energy FNO
18 | Energy Service Providers Energy Service Providers FNO
19 | Everyday Energy Everyday Energy FNO
20 | Exolon Resources Exolon Resources FNO
21 |First Energy First Energy FNO
22 |GBC Metals GBC Metals FNO
23 | Glacial Energy Glacial Energy FNO
24 |Hoosier Energy Hoosier Energy FNO
25 | lllinois Municipal Electric Agency IL Municipal Electric Agency FNO
26 | Ninois Power Marketing Company llingis Power Marketing Co. FNO
27 |Iron Energy LLC fron Energy LLC FNO
28 |Linde Energy Services Linde Energy Services FNO
29 | MidAmerican Energy Company MidAmerican Energy Company |FNO
30 |Mount Carmel Public Utility Co. Mount Carmel Public Utility Co. FNO
31 | Next Era Energy Services Next Era Energy Services FNO
32 | Noble Americas Energy Solutions Noble Americas Energy Solutions FNO
33 |Neordic Energy Services Nordic Energy Services FNO
34 | Norris Electric Norris Electric FNO
TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328




Name of Respondent '(l;f;is R ?\d ICSJ - ?Nalle Sf R$p)orl Year/Period of Report
o o X | An Origina o, Ua, 11 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of Hinois 2 A Resubmission I, Endof _ 2076/Q4

TRA

CITY FOR OTHERS (Accou:;l 456} Continued)

{Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling’

5. In column (e), idenlify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Reporl receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, “point to point” transmission service. tn column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate idenlification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i} and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

sFIiR;: Faufa S Point qf Rec:eci)plt_l SPgirllt tqf Deli\gtrz DBiIIingcj TRANSFER QOF ENERGY Line
et || e | (euoton o Ot ol o [
(e) {f (9} {(h) [0] 0]
Various Various 1
Various Various 2
Various Various 3
Various Various 4
Various Various 5
Various Various 6
Various Various 7
Various Various 8
|various Various 9
[|various Various 10
Varous Various 1"
Various. Various 12
Various Various 13
Various Various 14
Various Various 15
Various Various 16
Various Various 17
Various Various i8
Various Various 19
Various Various 20
Various Various 21
Various Various 22
Various Various 23
Various Various 24
Various Various 25
Various Various 26
Various Various 27
Various \Various 28
Various Various 29
Various Various 30
Various Various 31
Various Various 32
Various Various 33
Various Various 34
0 0| 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 329




Name of Respondent ;"1";‘5 R zﬂ 'CSJ - ?N?te Bf R\‘?p)‘m Year/Period of Report
o o X [An Crigina o, ba, ¥r End of 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois 2} [JA Resubmission Iy, dof _ <016/Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
{Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (I), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary setilement was made, enter zero {(11011) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide exptanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
(5 (%) 3 (k+I+m) No
(k) 0 (m) (n)

123,128,694 123,128,694 1
133,949 133,949 2
58,087 58,987| 3
1,803,155 1,803,155 4
2,673 2,673 5
10,645 10645 6
41,572 41,572 7
45,632 45,632 8
42,711 42,711 9
’ 6.180 6,180 10
20,847 20.847) 11
83,782 83,782 12
391,107 391,107} 13
540,498 540,498| 14
589,299 589,299| 15
283,975 283,875 16
1,565 1,565 17
33,993 33,993| 18
497 4971 19
35,482 35482 20
62,625 62,625 21
34,045 34,045 22
-5 -5 23
76,850 76,850 24
387,141 387,141 25
2,012,212 2,012,212 26
3,280 32801 27
25,624 25624 28
164,088 164,088 29
22,029 22,029 30
51,056 51,056 3
189,114 199,114 32
70,388 70,388 33
75,710 75,710 34
131,466,783 | 1,575,566 133,042,349
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Name of Respondent ?'1h)i5 R p %rt Ics) inal 8?!3 Bf R\gp;on Year/Period of Report
o o X ]An Criginal o, Ua, ¥r 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2) []A Resubmission 11 End of
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHE ccount 1)

{Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling’ )

1. Report all transmission of electricily, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional wility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separale line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (&), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company ar public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNQO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point 1o Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By ‘ Energy Recei\{ed Frorn_ Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. (Company of Pubhr:: Authonly) {Company of Publlg Ffuthonty) {Company of Publig Authori(y) Clagsiﬁ-
{Footnote Affiliation}) (Footnote Afftliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(@) (b} (c) (d)
1 | Palmco Power Palmco Power FNO
2 | Prairie Power, Inc. Prairie Power, Inc. FNO
3 |PraitieLand Energy PrairieLand Energy FNO
4 | Public Power Public Power FNO
5| Shell Energy Commerce Energy-Tara FNO
& | Shell Energy Liberty Power Holdings FNO
7 | Southern lllinois Power Cooperative Southern lllinois Power Co-op. FNO
8 [ Southwestern Electric Cooperative Southwestern Electric Co-op. FNO
9| Suez Energy Resources NA, Inc. Suez Energy Resources NA, Inc. FNO
10 | Texas Retail Energy Texas Retail Energy - [FNO
11 {Viridian Energy - Viridian Energy } FNO
12 Wabash Valley Power Association Wabash Valley Power Association .- |[FNO
13 | Xoom Energy ] Xoom Energy FNO
14 | True-up Adjustment Various AD
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328.1




Name of Respondent T1hiS ReoArl IS inal Iﬁle Sf R$port Year/Period of Report
Ameren Transeission Company of lllincis () nongina ¢ / o!, 3, Y1) End of 2016/Q4

(2) [ _]A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 4561 Continued)
(Including transactions refiered o as 'wheeiing')

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rale Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract,

7. Reportin column (h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm {ransmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h} must be in megawatts. Foolnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Repori in cotumn (i) and {j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

Sonos | om0 | CoimaOhe | oo T
Tariff Number = Desig;nalion) Desilgnation) (iﬂmw;1 Megsg\clzg\trgjours MegDag,\i"?‘telrel-:jours =
{e) {n )] (h) (i) {)

Various Various 1
Various Various 2
Various Various 3
Various Various 4
Various Various 5
Various Various 6
Various Various 7
Various Various 8
Various Various ]
Varigus Various 10
Various Various . 11
Various Various 12
Various Various 13
Various Various 14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

ao

k]|

32

33

34

0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent T1hiS Regri |CS) ol Eﬁte Sf R\c-;port Year/Period of Report
[X]An Origina o0, Da, Yr
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois :2; |£| A Resgbmission ( Y, ) End of 2016/Q4

TRANS

LECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 4567 (Continued)

{Including transactions reflered 1o as ‘wheeling')

rendered.

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reporied in column (h). In cofumn (), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all olher charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a foolnote all components of the amount shown in column (m}. Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary seitlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respeclively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues (3$) Line
(8} (3) (%) (k++m) No.
k) U {m) (n)

10,302 10,302 1
303,347 303,347 2
74,791 74791 3
15,038 15,038 4
2,726 2728 5
103,754 103754 6
147,784 147,784 7
97,951 97,951 8
29,085 29,085 ¢
i 45,820 45820 10
T 6,065 6,065 11
' 186,152 186,152 12
4,568 4,568 13
1,575,566 1,575,566 14
15
16
17
18
19
20
2
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
k3]
32
33
34
131,466,783 0 1,575,566 133,042,249
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 330.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2) — A Resubmission I 2016/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 328 LineNo.:1 Column: a
Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. (MISO)

Ameren Transmission Company of lllincis (ATXI) is a transmission owning member of the MISO Regional Transmission
Organization (RTO). ATXI is not a transmission provider. ATXI did not sell transmission services or ancillary services directly.
Instead, ATXI received revenues from transmission services and ancillary sold by MISO. MISO distributes the revenues that it
receives {o the transmission owners,

Since ATXI, Ameren Illinois Company (AIC), and Prairie Power, Inc. (PPI) are Transmission Owners within the AMIL pricing zone
of the MISO RTO, each is allocated a portion of the revenue collected for the AMIL pricing zone based on its respective revenue
requirement. ATXI serves no load. Therefore, the AMIL pricing zone load is equal to AIC load.

Schedule Page: 328 LineNo.:1 Column:b
This footnote applies to column (b), all lines:

Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois

Schedule Page: 328 LineNo.:1 Column: d

Since this line includes all revenue collected by the Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. {MISQ) and distributed to
Ameren Transmission Company of lilinois {ATXI) under the MISC Transmission Owner’s Agreement, billing demand information is
unavailable. This includes all types of transmission service classifications.

Schedule Page: 328  Line No.: 1 Column: e
This footnote applies to column (), all lines.

" Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. (MISO) FERC Electric Tariff Vol. No. 1.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: h
This footnote applies to columns (h), (i), and {j), Line !1;

As all revenue is collected by Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. (MISO) and distributed to Ameren Transmission
Company of 1llinois under the MISO Transmission Owner’s Agreement, billing demand and the transfer of energy information is
unavailable.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:1 Column: k
The demand charges listed in this column include:

h 312,277 Schedule 7 (Firm PTP Transmission)
7,716 Schedule 8 (Non-Firm PTP Transmission)
122 808,701 Schedule 26A (Network Upgrade Transmission Expansion)
§ 123,128,694

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 14 Column: a
Adjusted revenues to reflect revised revenue requirement based on preliminary actual results for the current year. The true-up also
inciuded an adjustment for load and the true-up for the prior calendar year’s actuals.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 14 Column: m
The other charges listed in this column include:

$ 467,397 Schedule 9 (Network Transmission)
1.108.16%2  Schedule 26A (Network Upgrade Transmission Expansion)
b 1,575,566

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This ?ﬁﬁon is: Date of Report
Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois m i)

An Original (Mo, Da,
2 A Resubmission i1

Year/Period of Report

€nd of

2016/Q4

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Descri?lion
{a

Amount

(b)

Industry Association Dues

105,571

MNuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

29,263

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Other Miscellaneous General Expenses:

Standard & Poor's

60,200

Wl ~N|h|a|sjlw|N]| =

Fitch, Inc.

25,000

-
(=]

Moody's Investors Service

131,644

-
-

S & P Global Ratings

60,165

-
[\N)

Items less than $5,000 each (6)

3,407

-
w

-
E-Y

Labor allocations from Ameren Service Company

26,974

-
(=]

-
o

pry
-~

iy
o

—_
i ]

]
o

n
pay
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TOTAL

442,224
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Name of Respondent This Repon Is, Date of Report Year/Period of Report

. L (4] An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
d of 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of illinois ) A Resubmission I, End o

DEPRECGIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Qther Electric
Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Seclion B the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant {(Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
campute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available informalion called for in Seclion C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (¢) through {g) from the complele report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounling for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. ldentify al the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b} report all depreciable plant balances lo which rales are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the botlomn of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (&) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rales, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisians and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line ) ) ) Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term Amortization of
N Functional Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
o (Account 403) {Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405}
(a) {b) (c) (d} &) {f
1|Intangible Plant 885,700 885,700
2| Steam Production Plant
3|Nuclear Production Plant
4|Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventicnal
5iHydraulic Production Plani-Pumped Storage
6|Other Production Plant
7| Transmission Plant 4,338,088 4,338,088
B| Distribution Plant
9|Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10|General Plant 162,965 162,865
11jCommaon Plant-Electric
12|TOTAL 4,501,053 885,700 5,386,753

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Amortization of limited-term electric plant (account 404} occurs aver a 5 year life.
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report Is;
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Repor
{Mo, Da, Y1)

I

End of

Year/Period of ﬁépoﬂ
2016/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No.

Account No.
(a)

Depreciable
Plant Base
({In Thc(;g)sands)

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
(c)

Nef
Salvage
(Percent)
{d}

Apphed
Depr. rates
{Percent)
(e}

Marianty
Curve

Tme

Average
Remaining
Life
Q)

12(350

10,557

75.00

1.80|R4

13|352

5

60.00

-5.00

1.33|152.5

141353

276,646

50.004

-6.00

1.89|R2.5

15]354

59,386

70.00

-25.00

1.14|R3

16]355

229,670

60.00

-45 00

242|R4

17|356

58,925

56.00

-25.00

226iR3

18|391

700

5.00

23.36|5Q

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3t

32

33

35

36

a7

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

48

49

50
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Name of Respondent This Rgport Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Originat Mo, Da, YT,
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois :2; . ( ) End of 2016/Q4

A Resubmission !

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. Reportin columns (b) and (c}, only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

Line Description Assessed by Expenses Total Ueferred

No | (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the Regulatory of gﬁﬁﬁﬂf%"aﬂ in Account

docket or case number and a description of the case) Commission Utility {b) + (c) Begirlgi%g Hvear
{a) {b} (c) (d) (e)

Professional services in connection with 26,233 26,233

regulatory matters. (Electric)

48| TOTAL 26,233 26,233
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Name of Respondent

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

(M
2)

This Report Is.

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y

i

Year/Period of Repor
End of 2016/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES {Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in cotlumn (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (f}, (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Lepartment
U]

ATZouT
{9

Amount
h

Deferred to
Account 182 .3

{i)

Contra
Account

)]

Amount

(k)

Deferred in
Account 182 3

Line
End (()If) Year No.

Electric

928

26,233
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Name of Respondent il;r;is Re zrt IS - PNaIle Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
o L n Origina o0, Ua, YT, 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinols (2) [JA Resubmission /7 Endof _ <U1B/Q4
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

giving substantially correct results may be used.

Classification

(a)

Line
No.

Direct Payroll
Distribution

(b)

Allocation of
Payroll charged for
Clearlngl Accounts

Electric

Operation

PR

| B

poe N . all B

Production

c)

Transmission

1,476,687

Regional Market

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Do~ D& |lw|MN|—=

Sales

Administrative and General

—
o

1,693,746

-
-

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10)

3,170,433

pury
[

Maintenance

Production

Y
w

-
F-s

Transmission

1,557

-
w

Regional Market

-
[#2]

Distribution

e
-3

Administrative and General

-y
w

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17}

1,557

[y
w

Total Operation and Maintenance

8]
[=]

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)

[\8)
pare

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14)

1,478,244

[\
[ %]

Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)

]
w

Distribution {Enter Total of lines 6 and 16)

L]
£

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7)

A8
(4]

Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8}

M
o

Sales (Transcribe from line 9)

N
~J

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17)

1,693,746

[\
o

TOTAL Cper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27)

]
L]

Gas

[ ]
[==]

Operation

[#)
urd

Production-Manufactured Gas

3,171,990

{a
N

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

[9)
(]

Other Gas Supply

[ 5]
-

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

[A)
o

Transmission

(%)
[=2]

Distribution

[ )
=~

Customer Accounts

Cad
(=}

Customer Service and Informaticnal

w
0

Sales

e
(=]

Administrative and General

I
—

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of tines 31 thru 40)

f-s
n

Maintenance

i
w

Production-Manufactured Gas

'y
A

Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)

i-s
(4,

Other Gas Supply

E-Y
o0

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

r-Y
~J

Transmission

14,987

3,186,977
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Name of Respondent
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @

This Report Is:

{1} An Original
A Resubmission

Hi

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

End of

Year/Period of Report
2016/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line
No.

Classification

(2

Direct Payroll
Distribution

(b)

Allocation of
Payroll charged for

c)

48

Distribution

Clearin? Actounts

49

Administrative and General

50

TOTAL Mainl. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)

51

Total Operation and Maintenance

52

Production-Manufactured Gas {Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

53

Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,

54

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45}

55

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

56

Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

57

Distribution (Lines 36 and 48)

58

Customer Accounts (Line 37)

59

Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)

60

Sales (Line 39)

61

Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 49)

62

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

63

Other Utility Depariments

Operation and Maintenance

65

TOTAL All Utility Dept. {Total of lines 28, 62, and 64)

3,171,990

3,186,977

66

Utility Plant

67

Construction {By Utility Departments)

68

Electric Plant

7,822,388

1,707 674

9,530,062

69

Gas Plant

70

Other {provide details in footnote):

71

TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 70)

1,707,674

72

Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

7,822,388

" 9,530,062

73

Electric Plant

74

Gas Plant

75

Other (provide details in footnote):

76

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75)

77

Other Accounts (Specily, pravide details in footnote):

78

79

Other Income & Deductions

36,341

36,341

80

Preliminary Surveys & Investigations

1,592

1,592

81

82

83

84

85

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

TOTAL Other Accounts

37,933

37,933

96

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

11,032,311

1,722,661

12,754,972
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Name of Respondent

Ameren Transmission Company of lilinois

This Report Is:
{1 An Ori

ginal

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

Year/Period of Report
Endof  2016/Q4

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1) Report the manthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physicatly
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
{2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

{3) Report on Columns {(c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system pezk load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (e} through (j) by month the system’ monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM: AMIL Pricing Zone

Line
No.

Month

(@

Monthly Peak

MW - Total

{b)

Day of
Manthly
Peak

(€

Hour of
Monthly
Peak

(d)

Firm Netwark
Service for Self

(e)

Firm Network
Service for
Others

U

Long-Term Firm
Point-to-point
Reservations

(9)

Other Long-
Term Firm
Semvice

(h)

Short-Term Fimm
Point-to-point
Reservation
0]

Other
Service

(i

January

Febryary

March

Total for Quarier 1

Apiil

May

Juna

Tolat for Quarter 2 ||

Wlol~|dhloidw|n] o

July

10

Augusl

11

Seplember

12

Total for Quarter 3 ||

13

October

14

November

15

December

16

Total for Quarter 4

1208

17

Total Year to
Datefvear
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Ameren Transmission Company of lincis (2) — A Resubmission /1 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.:1 Column: b

Since Ameren Transmission Company of lltinois (ATXI), Ameren 1llinois Company (AIC) and Prairie Power, Inc. (PP1) are
Transmission Owners within the AMIL pricing zone of the Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. (MISO) Regional
Transmission Organization (RTO). each is allocated a portion of the revenue coilected for the AMIL, pricing zone based on its
respective revenue requirement. ATXI serves no load. Therefore, the AMIL pricing zone load is equal to AIC load. See Ameren
[Ninois Company’s Form | Filing for the reported data. ATX! does not repeat this information here as it would be duplicative.
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Re oArt IS - ?N?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
- o n Origina 0, Da, Yr 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois @ D A Resubmission Iy End of

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kitovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voitages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5 Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or {4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line  Show in column (f} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (9) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

i DESIGNATION VOLTAGE (KV H i
Line (tndicate wlgere) Type of LEﬁf Al g;%eorp lles) Number
No other than underground lines
&0 cycre‘ 3 ph ;se) Supponlng repod circuit ml'es) of

Un Strocture O Sk iceui
From To Operating Designed Structure | _ of rlijm? of%_noﬂ':gre S | Gircuits
Designated ine
@ (b) © (@) (©) t (@) )
Baldwin Rush Island 345.00 345.00|5teel Pole 28.70 1

Herleman Maywood 34500 345.00|5teel Pole 13.13 1
Tower 1.57] 2

Meredosia Herleman 345.00 345 00|Steel Pole 4583 1
Tower 0.74 2

WDio|~N|Bm|lon|bjw]N]| =

Austin Meredosia 345.00 345.00

11| Pana - |Austin 34500 345.00
12 3
13| Faraday Pana 345.00 345.00|Stee! Pole 3240 1
14
15|Kansas West Faraday 345.00 M5.00
16
17| Sidney Rising 345.00 345.00|Steel Pole 24.20 i
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3%
32
33
34
35

36 TOTAL 146.57 9
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Name of Respondent

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report Is:

{1 An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

i

Year/Period of Report

2016/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line, Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line{s) in column (g}
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof far which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof. for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts alfected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, ar
other party is an associated company
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company
10 Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I} on the book cost at end of year.

Size of
Conductor
and Material

{i)

COST OF LINE {Include in Column (j) Land,
Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

Land
1)

Construction and
Other Costs
(k)

Total Cost
U]

Operation
Expenses
(m)

Maintenance
Expenses
(n)

Rents
{0)

Total
Expenses
)]

Line

=z
o

954 ACSR

10,557,109

42,136,986

52,694,095

354 ACSS,0PGW

8214921

91.232,344

99,447 265

354 ACSS,0PGW

954 ACSS,0PGW

19,359,348

126,503,455

145,862,803

1954 ACSS,0PGW

592,564

592 564

wleo|~wnun| || o] =

—_—
(=}

488,374

488,374

.
—_

e
%]

354 ACSS,0PGW

17,377,254

52,049,560

69,426,815

—
(5]

-
E-N

2,204,473

2,204,473

ey
o

—
[=;]

954 ACSS,0PGW

9,330,424

36,059,253

45,398,677

-
=)

s
o

-
(=}

2,319,346

25,604

2,344,950

L]
[=]

]
-

N

N
(™)

n
-

(3%
[44]

2% ]
(=1}

L]
]

ha
E=-1

[}
w

Cad
=]

L
-

[#]
2%

[ 7]
€

b~

[ 2]
w

68,133,468

347,981,598

416,115 066

2,319,246

25,604

2.344,550)

36
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois {2) — A Resubmission 17 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 422 Line No.:9 Column: |

Austin-Meredosia transmission line still under construction.

Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 11
Pana-Austin transmission line still under construction.
Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 15 Column: !

Kansas West-Faraday transmission line still under construction.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
A T ission C f Minoi {1} An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
meren Transmission Company of lMinois ) A Resubmission Iy

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR
1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to report

minor revisions of lines.
2. Provide separale subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separalely. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

Line

LINE DESIGNATION

Line

No From

(a)

To
{b)

Length
in
Miles
(c)

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE [ CIRCUITS PER STRUCTUR|

Type
(d)

Average
Number per
Miles
(e)

Present Ultimate

(N (9)

Herleman

Maywood

13.13

Steel Pole

157

Tower

Meredosia

Herleman

4583

Steel Pole

074

Tower

Faraday

Pana

3240

Steel Pole

Sidney

Rising

2420

Steel Pole

44| TOTAL

117.87
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Name of Respondent ;l;l‘;is Re grt Ics) inal ﬁ\gle Bf R\el%ort Year/Period of Report
o o n Origina o, Da, Yr 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllingis 2) DA Resubmission Iy End of
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
Trails, in column (I} with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3. if design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic,

CONDUCTORS

Voltage

Size

{h)

Specification
(i)

Configuration
and Spacing
(i)

CINE COST

o KV
( pe(rka;lmg)

Land and
Land(f)!ights

Poles, Towers
and Fixtures
(m)

Conductors
and Deavices
n)

Asset
Retire, Costs
{o)

Total
2]

Line
No

See Note

345

8214921

78,628,849

12403495

99,447 265

See Note

See Note

345

19,359,348

109,013,642

17,489,813

145,862,803

See Nole

See Note

345

17,377,255

39,874,001

12.175,559

69,426,815

WV o~ | sl N] =

See Note

345

8339424

31,755,129

4,304,124

45,398,677
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54,290,948

259,471,621
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Name of Respondent

Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
(2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
11

Year/Period of Report

2016/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 424 Line No.: 1
954 ACSS, OPGW
Schedule Page: 424
954 ACSS, OPGW
Schedule Page: 424
954 ACSS, OPGW
Schedule Page: 424
954 ACSS, OPGW
Schedule Page: 424
954 ACSS, OPGW
Schedule Page: 424

954 ACSS, OPGW

Line No.: 2

Line No.: 4

Line No.: §

Line No.: 7

Line No.: 9

Column:

Column:

Column:

Column:

Column:

Column:

h

h

h
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Name of Respondent This Rezrl ICS) o ﬁh?e Bf R$pori Year/Period of Report
n Origin
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinais AR esEtIJr:ission ¢ / 3' 3. Yn) End of 2016/Q4
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year,
2. Subslations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unaltended. At the end of the page, summarize according fo function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

Line
No

Name and Location of Substation

{a)

Character of Substation

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Primary
{c)

Secondary Tertiary
{d) (&)

Faraday

Transmission

345.00

13800

Fargo

Transmission

345.00

138 00

Herleman

Transmission

345.00

138 00

Kansas

Transmission

345.00

138.00

Maywood

Transmission

345.00

138.00

Meredosia

Transmission

345.00

138.00

Pana

Transmission

345.00

138.00

Rising

Transmission

345.00

138 00

Wik ~N|Ojun| AW =

Sidney

Transmission

345.00

138.00

-
=]

Summary

Transmission

345.00

138.00
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Name of Respondent '(I;I';is R%rt 15 - (Dhﬁ-ate Bf R$p)or1 Year/Period of Report
o o X | An Original o, La, ¥r 2016/Q4
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois ) A Rasubmission I Endof _ 2016/24

SUBSTATIONS {Continued}

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and {k) special equipment such as rotary converiers, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substalions or major ilems of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substalion or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associaled company.

Capacity of Substation
{In Service) (In MVa)

{n

Number of
Transformers
In Service

{a)

Number of
Spare
Transformers

(h

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Type of Equipment
(i)

Number of Units
{)

Total Capacity
(In Mva)
{k)

Line
No.

560

560

560
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50

560
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Name of Respondent ﬁhis Re grt IS o [I)\?te Sf R$pon Year/Period of Report
n Origina 0, ta, Yr
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois :2; A Re sltglé o ( Y ) End of 2016/04
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES

1. Report below the information called for concerning all non-power goods or services received from or provided lo associated (affifiated) companies.
2. The reporting threshald for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount bilied to the respondent or billed to
an associated/affiliated company for non-power goods and services. The good or service must be specific in nature. Respondents should not
attempt to include or aggregate amounts in a nonspecific category such as "general”.

3. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated {affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote.

Line
No.

Description of the Non-Power Good or Service

(@

Name of
Associated/Affiliated
Company
(b)

Account
Charged or
Credited
{c)

Amount
Charged or
Credited

{d)

Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affillated

Corporate planning support

Ameren Services Company

See footnote

309,255

Transmission support

Ameren Services Company

See footnote

14,098,767

Financial, tax, and audit services

Ameren Services Company

See footnote

1,280,353

Legal services

Ameren Services Company

See footnote

607,361

Rent expense

Ameren Services Company

8931

1,268,869

Executive services

Ameren Services Company

See footnote

392,004

Information technology services

Ameren Services Company

See footnote

1,554,376

Wi |~N O H|jwWw| M| =

Supply services

Ameren Services Company

Sea footnote

1,247,240

-
<

Interest expense

Ameren Services Company

430

544,222

-
-

Interest expense

Ameren Corporation

430

9,680,785
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Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiliate

n
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Rental Income

Ameren Services Company
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of lllinois (2) — A Resubmission ! 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.:2 Column: b
Goods and services provided by Ameren Services Company are allocated via one of the following allocation methodologies:

Total Capitalization

Based on total operating company capitalization value
Assets

Based on total assets
Censtruction Expenditures

Based on construction expenditures
Current Tax Expense

Based on yearly tax expenses for each operating company
Number of General Ledger Transactions

Based on number of general ledger transactions
Number of Accounts Payable Vouchers

Based on the number of accounts payable vouchers
Number of Active Projects

Based on the number of active projects
Number of Major Projects

Based on the number of projects greater than $25 million
Non-Fuel Expenditurcs
- Based on the dollar expenditure of non-fuel transactions
Computer Server Usage-Other than UNIX

Based on the number of computer non-UNIX servers assigned to an operating company
Computer Server Usage-UNIX

Based on the number of UNIX computer servers assigned to an operating company
Computer Storage

Based on the storage usage by an operating company
Governmental Affairs

Based on the information by Ameren's Governmental Affairs organization as to what
companies and/or business segments will be supported in the coming year

These ratios are determined annually and/or at such time as may be required due to a significant change in circumstances.

Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.:2 Column:c
Account(s) Charged or Credited: 107, 920, 921, 923, 930, 931

Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.: 3 Column:c

Account(s) Charged or Credited: 107, 163, 182, 183, 303, 350, 426, 560, 561, 366, 570, 571, 920, 921, 923
Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.:4 Column:c

Account(s) Charged or Credited: 107,421, 920, 921, 923, 930, 93|

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois (2) _ A Resubmission 11! 2018/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.:5 Column:c

Account(s) Charged or Credited: 426, 920,921, 923, 926, 928, 930, 931
Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.:7 Column:c

Account(s) Charged or Credited: 107, 920,921, 923

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

Account(s) Charged or Credited: 107, 303. 391, 920, 921, 923, 930, 931, 935
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 9 Column:c

Account(s) Charged or Credited: 163.920. 921. 923, 930

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2
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INDEX (continued)

Schedule Page No.
Deferred
CEREARE EIIEE o uaia i s ks AT 8 T 20 e r wmr,  m WA A S i e R e AT RS 269
debits, miscellaneocus ............0- AN R S I S et st e i e ST R SRR L M o i o 233
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
amort Lzat ion  PraRmIEY iy e e e T e e e R A e N T R P B S 272-273
income taxes accumulated - other PropeEEY .. ...t ssiasatiasnannrans SRR e TR 274-275
THcome -t akea aecumllat e = AERB T i i R U e L L T U L e SR TR 276-277
income taxes accumulated - pollution control Facilities .........c..cincneirnininciicancrnnnnnnnnnes 234
Definitions, thiszs report EOrm .......cccevrennmunanaanrassas T e e o Y iii
Depreciation and amorctization
O common: UELYLET PLARE v vmrer o s opie tnsom w8 688, 8 e bd s (nEa o A smim e S b e Rt A iR W e e o 356
of electric plant ...coocancvianiaanayas 0 0 P02 (T A R o i Y W W e S S S 219
336-337
DR T EEIEE . i o ot e o i o AT S LT A e SR T e S B e S e e 105
Digeounk - premium on Long-Lerm @eBE .oy i it amiinas i ressnassssansvneesasssssssss PR e 256-257
Distribution of salaries and WaASESE ......coveiiaiiaiaasas i R e R e L T s e i S +4s+s 354-3585
DEVidend: appropE SR SO i iq i b e e e T AT e e e T M st e R L, PSR S R 2 118-119
Earnings, Retained ............ R S R R T B B R R b A S R S s T 118-119
Elactric Snergy Seoolnt 0 O i i e e S S e T e G e e e e 8 ol R Al 401
Expenses
electric cperation and MAINEENAMCE s . rvecrerrarrararasanssnntsocan assarsssasnsntss B 320-323
alactric cparation and mAintOnanCe, BUNMELY o vo s et it nranomnssomsnesnans osessnnsnnas s 43 R 323
UNAEOCELE®d  ABBEE . . o oo e i e i e e e e e I, Il Y T A 256
Extraordinary DIOPEEEY LOMBBE: i e e ns i ain & n b ss e 08 m s 68 e Sb s ik 4 A e e e B T & 230
Filing requirements, this report form
General informAtiof ........c.ciaviaiinaianaanans e L e e e e U e T e e R T 101
Inscructions for filing the FERC FOEm 1 .......ccucinerunanranss T R R T A P e i-iv
Generating plant statistica
bydroelectric (large) ..... R e A L T S e A e e A T L R i R 406-407
pumped storage (large} .................. Sy R e S R o S e ceeiva.. 40B-405
AR L L T R e U T T e e e e e e 410-411
o I e T B B 1 e e e e 402-403
Hydro-alactric gensrating plant BLatibtiCh asccscivisrurimncrnernasaconensnmsmnennsnres AL e 406-407
IAMDEL Bl r e On. o i e e e e e T TS W e e SR R s L0
Important changes GUIing YeAT .. ... cicesurvnnrasannantanasanartanasnsnss B A R e e v 108-109
Income
statement of, by departmants .........c.ccicuaa. R R R R e S e e e e e e +as 114-117
gtatement of, for the year (see AlS0 revVenuUEA) ........c.vcueverasas e T S R AR e R T 114-117
deductions, wigcellanecus amoOrEizabion ... vvuieirrrrenican s iannninainscarnsras A e A 340
deductions, othar income deduction ............q: AR A B R e L ST e e S e W i Sl g Piame e 340
deductions, other interest charge® ............cceveoianancnnsnnns R e e R e i e L ST R 340
Tocorporation  AREOEMAbIon i ia e el be i S S e s T s i s s e B 101
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subsidinry CoOMDERLBE i b by T e e S e o T T B O s T e R e 224-225
Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred ... ... .. iveicvnr e einasnananansaaaannanaians .. 2B6-267
Law;. excoerpts applicable to this Teport EOEM C. e i i o s i i e L Ll R B iv
List of schedules, this report £OM ... .iucviinraiarsnnnaanaannans e e L = L T Z-4
2y e e P S R R R ey i s e e R R 4 e e 3 meimen T R 256-257
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INDEX (continued)

Schedule Page No.
Plant - electric

accumulated provision for deapreciation .........cccuiieaiiiean i aanaaaaaanans LS e L 21%
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Salaries and wages
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